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NOTICE 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Members of the M/s International 

Constructions Limited will be held on Monday, the 4th day of September, 2017 at 11:00 AM at its Registered Office at 

No. 8, The Icon, 5th Floor, 80 Feet Main Road, HAL III Stage, Indiranagar, Bangalore-560075 (Landmark: Tippasandra 

Main Road, Opp. to IDBI Bank) to transact the following business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 

year ended March 31, 2017, together with the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

 

2. To appoint Mr. Subhash Kumar Jain, Director of the Company who retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and being eligible offers himself  for re-

appointment. 

 

3. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary 

Resolution: 

 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as may be applicable ,M/s 

Maheshwari & Associates, Chartered Accountants Bangalore (Firm Registration No. 311008E) be appointed as 

statutory auditors of the Company, in place of retiring auditors M/s Vijay Kumar Agarwal and Co., Chartered 

Accountants (Firm Registration No 320185E) to hold office from the close of 34th Annual General Meeting 

(AGM) till the conclusion of the 39th Annual General Meeting (AGM) subject to ratification by members every 

year, as applicable, at such remuneration and out of pocket expenses, as may be decided by the Board of 

DiƌeĐtoƌs of the CoŵpaŶǇ.͟ 

 

                                                                                                    For and on Behalf of Board 

         

                                                                                                                                  Sd/-xxx 

                                                                                                     S. Nakkiran 

                                                                                                                     AGM & Company Secretary 

 Registered Office: 

                                                                                                                     

The ICON, No. 8, 5th Floor, 80 Feet Main Road,  

HAL 3rd Stage, Indiranagar, HAL 3rd Stage, Bangalore – 560 075 

(Tele-fax: +91-080-49151700; E-mail:  info@addgroup.co.in; Website:  www.inltd.co.in) (CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816) 

 

Bangalore, August 7, 2017 
 
 

 

 

 

 

mailto:%20info@addgroup.co.in;
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Notes: 

1. A Meŵber eŶtitled to atteŶd aŶd vote at the AŶŶual GeŶeral MeetiŶg ;the ͞MeetiŶg͟ or ͞AGM͟Ϳ is eŶtitled 
to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a Member of 

the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the registered office 

of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A person can act 

as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent 

of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A Member holding more than ten percent of 

the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such 

person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or Member.  

 

2. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 29/08/2017 

to 04/09/2017 (both days inclusive). 

 

3. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to 

deŵateƌialized foƌŵ aŶd suĐh ƌeƋuests ŵaǇ ďe ŵade to the CoŵpaŶǇ͛s ‘egistƌaƌ aŶd “haƌe TaŶsfeƌ AgeŶts at 
under the ISIN INE845C01016 with the depositories NSDL & CDSL. 

M/s. Niche Technologies Private Limited  

Unit: M/s International Constructions Limited 

D 511, Bagree Market,  

71, B.R.B.Basu Road, Kolkata-700001 

Phone:  033 – 22357270 / 7271 / 3070; Fax: 033 – 2215 6823 

E-mail:nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 

 

4.  DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36 

OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS: 

 

  Re-appointment of Mr. Subhash Kumar Jain (Item No. 2) 

 

In terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Subhash Kumar Jain shall retire by rotation at the 

forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM) and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. Mr. Subhash 

Kumar Jain was appointed on Board as Director of the Company. Details of Mr. Subhash Kumar Jain are given 

below:  

 

Name : 
Subhash Kumar Jain 

Date of Birth : 
01/10/1958 

Date of Appointment : 
04/09/2014 (Additional Director on 15.11.2013) 

Qualification : 
B.Com 

Expertise 
: 

He has experience over 15 years of Finance and 

Accounting in Infrastructure and Power companies 



 

International constructions limited 
CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816 

 

ICL Boaƌd͛s ‘epoƌt  4 

 

Membership of Committees in other 

Public Limited Companies (includes only 

Audit aŶd “haƌeholdeƌs͛ /IŶǀestoƌs͛ 
Grievance Committee) 

 

: 

 

NIL 

Directorships in other 

Listed Companies 

Share Holding in the Company 

: 

 

: 

NIL 

 

NIL 

 
5.  Corporate Members desiring to send their authorised representative to attend the Meeting are requested to 

send to the Company, a certified true copy of the Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend 

and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.  

 

6.  Members / proxies are requested to bring their Attendance Slip duly filled in along with their copy of Annual 

Report to the meeting.  

 

7. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will  

be entitled to vote.  
 

 

8. Members, seeking any information with regard to the accounts of the Company, are requested to write to the 

Company, at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the Meeting.  

 

9. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to their bank 

details, National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS), Electronic Clearing Service (ECS) mandates, nominations, 

power of attorney, change of address, change of name, e-mail address, contact numbers, etc., to their 

Depository Participant (i.e. Agency/Bank, with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts), directly. 

Meŵďeƌs, ǁho hold shaƌes iŶ phǇsiĐal foƌŵ, aƌe ƌeƋuested to ŶotifǇ suĐh ĐhaŶges to the CoŵpaŶǇ͛s Registrars 

and Share Transfer Agents (i.e. M/s. Niche Technologies Private Limited, Kolkata).  

 

10. Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank particulars registered against their respective 

depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of future dividend, if any. The Company or its 

Registrars and Transfer Agents, cannot act on any request received directly from the Members holding shares 

in electronic form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to 

the Depository Participant by the Members 

 

11.  Further, as per the RBI instruction/circular, for making payments (i.e. dividend, etc.) to the investors, 

Companies have to use, NEFT / RTGS / ECS facilities. In cases where either the bank details such as MICR, IFSC, 

etc. for electronic transfer are not available or the electronic payment instructions have failed or have been 

rejected by the bank, companies may use physical payment instruments but companies shall mandatorily print 

the bank account details of the investors on such payment instruments. Members, who hold shares in physical 

form, are requested to notify immediately the details of their bank account, to the Company/Registrars and 

Share Transfer Agents of the Company. 
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12. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account 

Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, 

therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining 

their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company or its 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.  

 

13.  The Company has designated a separate e-mail ID of the grievance redressal division / compliance officer 

Ŷaŵed ͞ŶakkiƌaŶ@addgƌoup.Đo.iŶ͟ eǆĐlusiǀelǇ foƌ the puƌpose of ƌegisteƌiŶg ĐoŵplaiŶts ďǇ iŶǀestoƌs.  
 

14. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement are open for 

inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. on all 

working days upto the date of the AGM.  

 

15. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 

of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the Shareholders at the AGM.  

 

16. The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 

189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the Shareholders at the AGM.  

 

17. To suppoƌt the ͚GƌeeŶ IŶitiatiǀe͛ aŶŶouŶĐed ďǇ the GoǀeƌŶŵeŶt of IŶdia aŶd puƌsuaŶt to ‘egulatioŶ ϯϲ;ϭͿ of 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, a soft copy of full Annual Report and Notice of the Meeting are being sent by electronic mode to those 

Members, whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories, unless any Member has 

requested for a physical copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, 

phǇsiĐal Đopies aƌe ďeiŶg seŶt ďǇ the peƌŵitted ŵode. IŶ oƌdeƌ to suppoƌt the ͚GƌeeŶ IŶitiatiǀe͛, Meŵďeƌs, 
who have not registered their e-mail address, so far, are requested to register their e-mail addresses with their 

ĐoŶĐeƌŶed DepositoƌǇ PaƌtiĐipaŶts oƌ the CoŵpaŶǇ at ͞ŶakkiƌaŶ@addgƌoup.Đo.iŶ͟ oƌ ‘egistƌaƌ, M/s. NiĐhe 
Technologies Pvt. Ltd. at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com  for receiving all communication from the Company, 

electronically.  
 

 

18.  Voting through electronic means (e-voting):  

 
(i) In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise 

their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by 

electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of 

casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of 

the AGM ;͞ƌeŵote e- ǀotiŶg͟Ϳ ǁill ďe pƌoǀided ďǇ CeŶtƌal DepositoƌǇ “eƌǀiĐes ;IŶdiaͿ Liŵited 
;͞CD“L͟Ϳ. 
 

 
(ii) The facility for voting through ballot paper is also made available. The members may record their 

assent (for) or dissent (against) in the ballot paper annexed to this notice and return the same duly 

completed in original so as to reach the scrutinizer on or before the close of the working hours on 

Sunday 3.9.2017. The Ballot forms received thereafter shall be deemed invalid. Members attending 

the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at 

the meeting through ballot paper. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to 

the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

(iii) The procedure and instructions for casting your vote electronically are as under:  
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i. The remote e-voting period commences on Friday, September 1, 2017 (9:00 a.m.) and ends 

oŶ “uŶdaǇ, “epteŵďeƌ ϯ, ϮϬϭϳ ;ϱ:ϬϬ p.ŵ.Ϳ. DuƌiŶg this peƌiod ŵeŵďeƌs͛ of the Company, 

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 

Monday, August 28, 2017 may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting 

module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast 

by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.  
 

ii. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website  www.evotingindia.com during the 

voting period.  

iii. Click oŶ ͞“haƌeholdeƌs͟ taď.  
iv. Now Enter your User ID  

(a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID  

(b) For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

(c) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company, excluding the special characters.  

v. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.  

vi. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

vii. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:  

 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both 

demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant 

are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the 

sequence number in the PAN field. 

• IŶ Đase the seƋueŶĐe Ŷuŵďeƌ is less thaŶ ϴ digits eŶteƌ the appliĐaďle Ŷuŵďeƌ of Ϭ͛s 
before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If 

your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the 

PAN field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the 

company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format 

Bank 

Account 

Number 

(DBD) 

Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in 

the company records for your folio. 

• Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login. 

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then please enter 

the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number details field as mentioned 

in above instruction ( iv ). 

 
 

viii. Afteƌ eŶteƌiŶg these details appƌopƌiatelǇ, ĐliĐk oŶ ͞“UBMIT͟ taď.  
ix. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

sĐƌeeŶ. Hoǁeǀeƌ, ŵeŵďeƌs holdiŶg shaƌes iŶ deŵat foƌŵ ǁill Ŷoǁ ƌeaĐh ͚Passǁoƌd CƌeatioŶ͛ 
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 

password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for 

voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that 

company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
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your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 

confidential.  

x. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on 

the resolutions contained in this Notice.  

xi. Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS 

LIMITED on which you choose to vote.  

xii. OŶ the ǀotiŶg page, Ǉou ǁill see ͞‘E“OLUTION DE“C‘IPTION͟ aŶd agaiŶst the saŵe the 
optioŶ ͞YE“/NO͟ foƌ ǀotiŶg. “eleĐt the optioŶ YE“ oƌ NO as desired. The option YES implies 

that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.  

xiii. CliĐk oŶ the ͞‘E“OLUTION“ FILE LINK͟ if Ǉou ǁish to ǀieǁ the eŶtiƌe ‘esolutioŶ details.  
xiv. After selecting the resolution you have decided to ǀote oŶ, ĐliĐk oŶ ͞“UBMIT͟. A 

ĐoŶfiƌŵatioŶ ďoǆ ǁill ďe displaǇed. If Ǉou ǁish to ĐoŶfiƌŵ Ǉouƌ ǀote, ĐliĐk oŶ ͞OK͟, else to 
ĐhaŶge Ǉouƌ ǀote, ĐliĐk oŶ ͞CANCEL͟ aŶd aĐĐoƌdiŶglǇ ŵodifǇ Ǉouƌ ǀote.  

xv. OŶĐe Ǉou ͞CONFI‘M͟ Ǉouƌ ǀote oŶ the ƌesolutioŶ, Ǉou ǁill not be allowed to modify your 

vote.  

xvi. You ĐaŶ also take out pƌiŶt of the ǀotiŶg doŶe ďǇ Ǉou ďǇ ĐliĐkiŶg oŶ ͞CliĐk heƌe to pƌiŶt͟ 
option on the Voting page.  

xvii. If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the 

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the 

system.  

xviii. Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians :  
 
 

• Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians 

are required to log on to  https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as 

Corporates.  
 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity 

should be emailed to  helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.  
 

• After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should 

be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able 

to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.  
 

• The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on 

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  
 

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they 

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in 

the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.  
 

xix.  In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently 

Asked QuestioŶs ;͞FAQs͟Ϳ aŶd e-voting manual available at  www.evotingindia.com under 

help section or write an email to  helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact them at 1800 

200 5533.  

xx.  “haƌeholdeƌs ĐaŶ also Đast theiƌ ǀote usiŶg CD“L͛s ŵoďile app ŵ-Voting available for 

android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. 

iPhone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the 

Windows Phone Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while 

voting on your mobile. 

  

https://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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(iv) Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Authority letter etc. together 

with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory/(ies) who are authorized to vote 

through e-ŵail at ͞ŶakkiƌaŶ@addgroup.co.in ͟ oŶ oƌ ďefoƌe “epteŵďeƌ ϯ, ϮϬϭϳ, upto ϱ:ϬϬ pŵ 
without which the vote shall not be treated as valid. 

(v) The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share 

capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of Monday, August 28, 2017. A person who is not a 

member as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information purpose only. 

(vi)  The Notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the Members, whose names appear in the 

Register of Members / Beneficial Owners position list provided by Depositories at closing hours of 

business, on Friday, July 21 2017.   

(vii) The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of Monday, 

August 28, 2017. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio / client id, irrespective 

of the number of joint holder 

(viii) Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic means, 

shareholders of the company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 

the cut-off date of Monday, August 28, 2017 and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast 

their vote at the Annual General Meeting. Since e-voting facility (including Ballot Forms) is provided 

to them. 

(ix) Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, instructions and 

the manner of conducting e-voting is being sent electronically to all the members whose e-mail IDs 

are registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s). For members who request for a hard 

copy and for  those who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the same are 

being sent through the permitted mode. 

(x) Investors, who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice / Email 

and hold the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. Monday, August 28, 2017., are requested to send the 

ǁƌitteŶ / eŵail ĐoŵŵuŶiĐatioŶ to the CoŵpaŶǇ at ͞ nakkiran@addgroup.co.in͟ ďǇ ŵeŶtioŶiŶg theiƌ 
Folio No. / DP ID and Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for e-voting. 

(xi) Mr. Seetharam Jayaraman, Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to 

scrutinize the e-voting process and voting at the venue of the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. 

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast 

through ballot at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the 

presence of at least two (2) witnesses, not in the employment of the Company and make, not later 

thaŶ ϰϴ houƌs fƌoŵ the ĐoŶĐlusioŶ of the ŵeetiŶg, a ĐoŶsolidated sĐƌutiŶizeƌ͛s ƌepoƌt of the total 
votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing, who 

shall countersign the same. 

(xii) The ‘esults deĐlaƌed aloŶg ǁith the “ĐƌutiŶizeƌ͛s ‘epoƌt shall ďe plaĐed oŶ the CoŵpaŶǇ͛s ǁeďsite at  

͚ǁǁǁ.iŶltd.Đo.iŶ ͛  and on the website of CDSL. The same will be communicated to the listed stock 

exchanges viz. National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. 

(xiii) Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the 

date of the Meeting, i.e. Monday, September 4, 2017. 

(xiv) In case you have any grievance connected with the e-voting, please contact Mr. S Nakkiran, Company 

  

mailto:%20nakkiran@addgroup.co.in
http://www.genuspower.com/
http://www.genuspower.com/
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 Secretary, The ICON, No. 8, 5th Floor, 80 Feet Main Road, HAL 3rd Stage, Indiranagar, Bangalore – 

560 075, E-mail:  ͚ŶakkiƌaŶ@addgƌoup.Đo.iŶ͛, PhoŶe Nuŵďeƌ: ϬϴϬ- 49151700. 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors For International Constructions Limited  
Sd/-xxx 

S Nakkiran    
                     AGM & Company Secretary  

Registered Office: 
 
The ICON, No. 8, 5th Floor, 80 Feet Main Road, 

HAL 3rd Stage, Indiranagar, Bangalore – 560 075 

(Tele-fax: +91-080-49151700;  

E-mail:  info@addgroup.co.in;  

Website:  www.inltd.co.in) 

(CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816) 

Bangalore,  August 7, 2017 
 

Route Map of the Venue of the Annual General Meeting 

 

 

mailto:cs@genus.in
mailto:%20info@addgroup.co.in;
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BOARDS’ REPORT 

To 

 

The Members 

 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Thirty Fourth Annual Report and Audited statement 

of accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2017. 

 

Financial Results: 

                                                                  (Rs. In lakhs) 

Particulars For the year 

ended 31.03.2017 

For the year 

ended 31.03.2016 

Sales and Income from operations 72.78 23.56 

Other Income 28.51 671.83 

Gross Income 101.29 695.39 

Expenses including Depreciation 195.41 221.75 

Gross Profit/(Loss) (94.12) 473.64 

Less: Tax expense 4.46 110.76 

Profit/(Loss) (98.58) 362.88 

         

During the year under review, the company has disinvested its stake in its one of the Subsidiaries 

namely ADD Technologies (India) Ltd. 

 

Having submitted all the documents and paid the revocation fee as required and advised by NSE, the 

Company still looks for revocation by NSE for the suspension of trading of its shares happened in 

2000.  After due revocation, the Company plans for improving the trading  platform. 

 

Dividend: 

 

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year as the Company requires funds for its 

future diversification. Current year profit is not carried to reserves but adjusted in the P&L surplus 

and shown under the heading ‘Reserves & Surplus’. 
 

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW: 

 

There were Nine (9) Board meetings held during the year under review as below: 

 

 

 

Sr. No Date of Board Meeting 

1. 20.04.2016 
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2. 27.05.2016 

3. 06.08.2016 

4. 11.08.2016 

5. 06.09.2016 

6. 21.09.2016 

7. 11.11.2016 

8. 13.02.2017 

9. 13.03.2017 

 

 

BOARD COMMITTEES:  

 

As per Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing and Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, the provision of Regulation 18 relating to Audit Committee, Regulation 19 relating to 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Regulation 20 Relating to Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee are not applicable to our Company with effect from 1st December 2015. 

 

POLICY FOR SELECTION AND APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS, KMP AND THEIR 

REMUNERATION & OTHER CRITERIA’S: 

The Policy on Directors’ appointment & remuneration including of KMP and the criteria for 
determining qualification, positive attributes, and independence of a Director is annexed to this 

Board Report. (Annexure-1) 

 

DEPOSITS: 

 

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review within the meaning of 

Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

 
 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY U/s 

186 DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:  

Provision of Section 186 of Companies Act 2013 except Sub Section (1) of the said Section are not 

applicable to the Company as it is an NBFC Company. However details of Loans/ Guarantee given 

and investment as on 31.03.2017 is as follows:   

Loans given by the Company: Rs. 7.42 Crores/- 

Guarantee given by the Company: Nil 

Investments made by the Company: Rs. 16.25 Crores/- 

The details of the investments are given under Schedule 10 of Notes to Financial Statements in for 

the year ended 31/03/2017. 



 

International constructions limited 
CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816 

 

ICL Boaƌd͛s ‘epoƌt  12 

 

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY: 

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company. 

DETAILS ABOUT THE HOLDING COMPANY/SUBSIDIARY COMPANY/ASSOCIATE 

COMPANY: 

 

Company does not have any Holding Company. Details of Subsidiary and Associate Companies are 

given as below: 

 
Sl. 

No 
Name of the company CIN/GLN 

Holding/ Subsidiary / 

Associate 

1 ADD REALTY LIMITED U70101KA2007PLC042211 SUBSIDIARY  

COMPANY 

2 SANMATI POWER 

COMPANY PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

U40101KA2001PTC028939 ASSOCIATE 

COMPANY 

3 SPM ENGINEERS LIMITED L29120WB1984PLC066611 ASSOCIATE 

COMPANY 

4 SURAKSHA INSURANCE 

BROKERS PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

U67190WB2003PTC095855 ASSOCIATE 

COMPANY 

5 DELHI WASTE 

MANAGEMENT LIMITED 

U74999DL2005PLC131954 ASSOCIATE 

COMPANY 

6 MEENA INTEGRATED 

TEXTILE INFRA LTD. 

U45203TZ2008PLC017356 

 

SUBSIDIARY  

COMPANY 

7 
ADD INDUSTRIAL PARK 

(TAMIL NADU) LIMITED 
U45209TZ2007PLC017365 

SUBSIDIARY  

COMPANY 

8  ADD ECO-ENVIRO LIMITED U55101KA2004PLC034379 
SUBSIDIARY  

COMPANY 

9  
ADD ELCINA ELECTRONICS 

PVT LTD 
U31401KA2015PTC080857 

SUBSIDIARY  

COMPANY 

 
ADD TECHNOLOGIES (INDIA) LIMITED ceased to be the subsidiary of our Company w.e.f 31.3.17. 

The details for the Subsidiary and Associate Companies in Form AOC-I is forming part of the 

financial statement as Annexure-2. 

 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
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Mr. Anil Kumar Sethi is Managing Director of the Company, Mr. Amitava Basu, Mr. Subhash 

Kumar Jain and Mrs. Priti Devi Sethi continue to act as Directors of the Company. 

 

Mr. S. Nakkiran is AGM & Company Secretary of the Company and Mr. Om Prakash Sharma is 

Chief Executive Officer in the Company. 

 

Mr. Subhash Kumar Jain (DIN: 2838708), Director of the Company retires by rotation at the 

forthcoming AGM and offers himself for re-appointment. 

 

AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT: 
 

The Board of Directors, with due recommendation of the Audit Committee, pursuant to Section 139 

& 142 of the Companies Act, 2013, recommended the appointment of M/s Maheshwari & 

Associates, Chartered Accountants Bangalore (Firm Registration No. 311008E) as statutory auditors 

of the Company, in place of retiring auditors M/s Vijay Kumar Agarwal and Co., Chartered 

Accountants (Firm Registration No 320185E) to hold office from the close of 34th Annual General 

Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the 39th Annual General Meeting (AGM) subject to 

ratification by members every year..  

Members may approve their appointment as above and as per item No.3 of the AGM notice. 

The notes on accounts referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not 

call for any further comments. 

 

AUDITORS QUALIFICATION/REMARKS IN AUDITORS REPORTS (IF ANY): 

 

There are no qualification/adverse remarks given by the auditors in their report given for the year 

ended 31/03/2017 relating to standalone Balance Sheet. 

Regarding the remarks given by the auditors in their report given for the year ended 31/03/2017 

relating to Consolidated Financial Statements, the Directors clarify as below: 

• with regard to non-consolidation for the investment of the Company  in M/s Splendor 

Relators Pvt Ltd & M/s Sunview Enclave Pvt Ltd (Associate Companies), note number 1A 

(i) to the consolidated financial statements is self-explanatory.  

• with regard to inability to meet the obligations with respect to agreement to sell the land and 

refund the advances received, note number 6 to the consolidated financial statements is self-

explanatory.  

• with regard to pending approvals for project from local Authorities & Government agencies 

and transfer of capital work in progress to cost of land (Fixed Assets) during the financial 

year, note number 13 to the consolidated financial statements is self-explanatory.  

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 
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Our Company has laid down internal financial controls and that such internal financial controls were 

adequate and was operating effectively during the year under review. 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed 

M/s. NAVNEET JHUNJHUNWALA & ASSOCIATES, Company Secretaries, Kolkata to undertake 

the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed to this Board Report. 

Annexure 3 

 

ADVERSE REMARK BY THE COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE IN HIS 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT (IF ANY): 

Regarding the remarks given by the Company Secretary in Practice in his report relating to non-

maintenance of minimum 25% public shareholding in spite of SEBI directions, the Directors clarify 

that the company has not complied with minimum public shareholding requirement as required 

under Regulation 38 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as the trading of shares of the company 

was suspended long back and the company’s request for revocation of the said suspension is under 
consideration by NSE. The Company has paid the revocation fee in January 2017 as advised by 

NSE. 

 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE OUTGO 

(A) PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION 

i The steps taken or 

impact on 

conservation of 

energy;  

Energy conservation dictates how efficiently a company can 

conduct its operations.  

Considering the nature of the business of the Company, there are 

no particulars to be disclosed relating to the Conservation of 

Energy as required u/s 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act 2013 

read with relevant Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014, during the year under review 

ii The steps taken by the 

company for utilizing 

alternate sources of 

energy;  

Considering the nature of the business of the Company, no step is 

required to be taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of 

energy. 

iii The capital investment 

on energy 

conservation 

equipments;  

During year under review, the Company had not made any investment 

on the energy conservation equipments as the same were not warranted. 
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(B) PARTICULARS OF TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, RESEARCH AND    DEVELOPMENT 

i. The efforts made towards technology absorption;- Nil 

ii. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product - Nil development or 

import substitution;- Nil 

iii. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning 

of the financial year)– 

(a) the details of technology imported : NIL 

(b) the year of import; : NIL 

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed : NIL 

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has 

not taken place, and the reasons thereof 
: 

NIL 

 

(C) PARTICULARS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO 

Foreign Exchange Earnings- Nil 

Foreign Exchange Outgo    - Nil 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 

POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL 

YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE 

REPORT: 

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 

which has occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate and 

on the date of this report. 

 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR 

COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING GOING CONCERNSTATUS AND COMPANY’S 
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 

There are no significant and material orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunals impacting 

going concern status and company’s operations in future.  

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND 

PROTECTION FUND: 

Since there are no unpaid/unclaimed Dividends declared and paid yester years, the provisions of 

Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply for the Company during the year under 

review. 

 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
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Pursuant to provisions of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

your Directors hereunder state that for the year under review; 

 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had  been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 

the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of 

the company for that period; 

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the 

company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  

(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and 

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.  

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR U/s 143(12) OF 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

There are no frauds reported by the Auditor U/s. 143(12) of Companies Act, 2013 during the year 

under review. 

 

 

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS U/s. 149(6) 

OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules, the Company has received the 

declarations by all the Independent Directors namely Mr. Amitava Basu, and Mr. Subhash Kumar 

Jain. 

 

 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

The extract of Annual Return made upto 31/03/2017 pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read 

with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in 

Annexure 5 which is attached to this Boards’ Report. 
 

 

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES: 
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The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

initiatives as the provisions for the said CSR are not applicable to it for the year under review. 

 

 

STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK 

MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY: 

The Company has adequate Risk Management Policy during the year under review. 

 

STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL 

EVALUATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE 

COMPANYAND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES AND THE DIRECTORS: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual 

performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation 

of the working of its Committees.  

 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

REFERRED TO IN 188(1) IN FORM AOC.2 OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014: 

There are no Contracts/Arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of Companies 

Act, 2013 and hence furnishing details in form AOC II does not arise. 

 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

In accordance with the Accounting Standards AS-21 on Consolidated Financial Statements read with 

Accounting Standard AS-23 on Accounting for investments in in Subsidiaries & Associates, your 

Directors provide the Audited consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended 31st 

March, 2017 forming part of the Annual Report and Accounts.  
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VIGIL MECHANISM: 

As per the Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing and Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, the provision of Regulation 22 relating to Vigil Mechanism is not applicable to 

our Company with effect from 1st December 2015.   

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

As per Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing and Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, the Company is not required to comply with requirement of reporting on the Corporate 

Governance. However, Company emphasizes on the broad principles of Corporate Governance. 

Company’s pursuit towards achieving good governance is an ongoing process.  

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

 

Your Directors would like to place on record their appreciation of support, co-operation and 

assistance received from the company’s clients, Reserve Bank of India, Bankers, shareholders and 

suppliers.  

 

  

By Order of the Board 

For International Constructions Limited 

 

 

 

Place: Bangalore 

Date:  12.05.2017           

                         

                                     Sd/-xxx 

 

                         Anil Kumar Sethi  

  Chairman & Managing Director

   (DIN NO: 00035800) 
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The following is the List of Annexures which is attached as a part of Boards’ Report: 

                    

ANNEXURES 

Serial No Particulars 

01 Policy for selection and appointment of 

Directors, KMPs & their remuneration 

02 AOC-1 – Details of Subsidiary & 

Associate Companies 

03 Secretarial Audit Report 

04 Annual Return Pursuant to Regulation 34 

of  SEBI LODR Regulations 2015 

05 Form MGT-9-Extract of Annual Return 
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Annexure-1 to the Boards’ Report  

POLICY FOR SELECTION AND APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS, KMPs AND THEIR 

REMUNERATION  

 

A) Policy for appointment and removal of Director and KMP  
 

Appointment criteria and qualifications  

 

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 

experience of the person for appointment as Director or KMP and recommend to the Board 

his / her appointment.  

 

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he 

/ she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether 

qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for 

the position concerned.   

 

c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-time 

Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person 

holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of 

shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to 

the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond 

seventy years.  

 

 Term / Tenure  

a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director:  

 

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing 

Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time.  

 

b) Independent Director:  

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the 
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Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special 

resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. No 

Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent 

Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an 

Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three 

years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or 

indirectly.  

 
 

Evaluation: 

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director and KMP once a year. 

Removal: 

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, 

rules and regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons 

recorded in writing, removal of a Director or KMP subject to the provisions and compliance of 

the said Act, rules and regulations.  

Retirement: 

The Director and KMP shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and the prevailing 

policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director and KMP in the 

same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit 

of the Company, subject to the recommendation of the Committee. 

B) Policy relating to the Remuneration for the Whole-time Director and KMP  

 

General:   

a) The remuneration / commission to the Whole-time Director and KMP will be 

determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The 

remuneration / commission shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the 

shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required.  

 

b) The remuneration / commission to be paid to the Whole-time Director and KMP shall 

be in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and as per the 
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provisions of the Act.  

 

c) Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managing Director/ 

Directors for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance 

shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel. Provided 

that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be 

treated as part of the remuneration. 

 

Remuneration to Whole-time / Executive / Managing Director and KMP: 

a) Fixed pay:  

The Whole-time Director/ KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a 

monthly remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the 

Committee. The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s 
contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and 

approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee and approved by the 

shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.  

a) Minimum Remuneration:  
 

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the 

Company shall pay remuneration to its Whole-time Director in accordance with the 

provisions of Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, 

with the previous approval of the Central Government.  

b) Provisions for excess remuneration:  
 

If any Whole-time Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of 

remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or without the 

prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums 

to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The 

Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the 

Central Government.  
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Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director:  

a) Sitting Fees:  
 

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for 

attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof Provided that the amount of such fees 

shall not exceed Rs. One Lac per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as 

may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time. 

 

***  
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Annexure-2 to the Boards’ Report Form AOC-I 

 (Information in respect of the Subsidiary Companies) Part-A 

Sl. 

No 

Particulars Name of Subsidiary 

1 Name of the 

Subsidiary 

Company 

ADD Realty 

Limited 

Meena 

Integrated 

Textile 

Infra 

Limited 

ADD-Elcina 

Electronics 

Pvt Limited 

ADD 

Industrial 

Park (Tamil 

Nadu) Ltd. 

ADD Eco 

Enviro Ltd. 

2 Financial Year 

of the Subsidiary 

Company 

31st March 

2017 

31st March 

2017 

31st March 

2017 

31st March 

2017 

31st March 

2017 

3 Reporting period 

for the Subsidiary 

concerned, if 

different from the 

holding 

company’s 
reporting period 

     

4 Reporting 

currency and 

Exchange rate as 

on the last date of 

the relevant FY in 

case of foreign 

subsidiaries 

NA NA NA NA NA 

5 Share Capital 20,75,70,000 3,64,80,000 2,600,000 13,96,40,000 10,00,000 

6 Reserves & 

Surplus 

169,844,760 (52,44,478) (2,823,283) (12,889,826) 30,425,138 

7 Total Assets 436,106,279 31,269,630 43,337 174,779,614 36,706,823 

8 Total Liabilities 436,106,279 31,269,630  43,337 174,779,614 36,706,823 

9 Investments 94,926,100 - - 2,569,000 1,94,56,000 

10 Turnover - - - - 53,88,000 

11 Profit/Loss 

before taxation 

(2,210,046) (81,335) (16,861) (2,615,689) 2,514,336 

12 Deferred tax - - - - - 

13 Profit/Loss after 

taxation 

(2,210,046) 158,902 (16,861) (2,615,689) 2,514,336 

14 Proposed 

Dividend 

- - - - - 

15 % of 

shareholding 

87.48% 92% 55.56% 56.35% 87.22% 

Notes: 

     Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - Nil 

     Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year-Nil 
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     Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate 

Companies  

 

 

Name of associates/Joint 

Ventures 

Delhi Waste 

Management 

Limited 

Sanmati 

Power 

Company 

Private Ltd 

SPM 

Engineers 

Ltd 

Suraksha 

Insurance 

Brokers Pvt 

Ltd 

1. Latest audited Balance     

Sheet Date 

31.03.2017 31.03.2017 31.03.2017 31.03.2017 

     

2.  Shares of 

Associate/Joint Ventures 

held by  the company on 

the year end 

 

6,85,800 

 

34,998 

 

1,234,600 

 

122,000 

No.     

Amount of Investment in 

Associates/Joint Venture 

 

3,39,95,375 

 

3,49,980 

 

98,61,198 

 

12,20,000 

 Extent of   Holding% 45.72% 45.57% 45.33% 24.40% 

     

3 Description of how there 

is significant influence 

 

Holding more 

than 20% of 

share capital 

 

Holding more 

than 20% of 

share capital 

 

Holding 

more than 

20% of 

share capital  

 

Holding more 

than 20% of 

share capital 

  

4.  Reason why the 

associate/joint venture is 

not consolidated 

It is 

Consolidated 

It is 

Consolidated 

It is 

Consolidate

d  

It is 

Consolidated   
 

5.  Net worth attributable to 

shareholding as per latest 

audited Balance Sheet 

    

39,16,47,925  

2,77,35,098 

 

5,53,63,544  

 

74,05,059 

 

  

6.  Profit/(Loss) for the 

year 

    

      i.   Considered in     

Consolidation 

NA NA NA NA 

      ii.   Not Considered  in 

Consolidation 

NA NA NA NA 

 

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations-NA 

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year-NA 
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Notes: a. The Company has invested in M/s Splendor Relators Pvt Ltd & M/s Sunview Enclave Pvt 

Ltd and they are associates of the company. As informed by the Management, the said 

investments do not reflect in the records of the said associate companies as per its 

inspection and the Management has called for explanation from them to take suitable 

action against them.  Accordingly consolidation for the said associate companies is not 

considered for the year under review. 

b. In case of SPM Engineers Ltd, ADD Realty Limited & Suraksha Insurance Brokers Pvt Ltd, un-

audited financial statements were considered as the audited statements are not available as 

of signing date. 

 

 

For Vijay Kumar Agarwal & Co    For and on behalf of the Board 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.320185E 

 

 

 

Sd/-xxx 

C.A Vijay Kumar  Sd/-xxx Sd/-xxx                                Sd/-xxx 

Agarwal                         S. Nakkiran  Anil Kumar Sethi                 Priti Devi Sethi 

Proprietor          AGM & CS                     DIRECTOR                          DIRECTOR 

M.No: 055250    FCS2833             (DIN No: 00035800)                 (DIN No: 00635846) 

 

 

 

Place: Bangalore                                                           Place: Bangalore  

Date: 12th May 2017                                                   Date: 12th May 2017 
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Annexure -4 

DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE V TO SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND 

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT) LODR REGULATIONS, 2015: 

 

 

1. Related Party Disclosure: 

S. 

No.  

Name of the 

Company  

Relation Nature of 

Transaction 

Disclosures of Amounts 

at the year end and 

maximum amount of 

loans/ advances/ 

Investments 

outstanding during the 

year 

1 ADD Realty 

Limited 

Subsidiary 

Company 

Loan  Rs. 1.49 Crores  

2 ADD Realty 

Limited 

Subsidiary 

Company 

Investment Rs. 10.40 Crores 

3. Meena Homes 

Limted 

A Body 

Corporate in 

which director of 

the Company is 

Promoter 

Loan Rs. 96.94 Lakhs 

4. Meena Holdings 

Limited 

A Body 

Corporate in 

which director of 

the Company is 

Promoter 

Loan Rs. 99.63 Lakhs  

 * Detailed disclosure of Related Party Transactions has been provided in the Note # 32 of Balance Sheet. 

2. Management Discussion and Analysis 

 1.  This Section includes discussion on the following matters within the limits set by the  

  listed entity’s competitive position: 

a) Industry structure and developments. 

b) Opportunities and Treats. 

c) Segment wise performance 

d) Outlook 

e) Risk and concerns 

f) Internal Control Systems and their adequacy – Company has aligned its current 

 systems of  internal financial control with the requirement of Companies Act 2013. 

 The Company has successfully laid down the framework and ensured its 
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 effectiveness. Company’s  internal controls  are commensurate with its size and the 

 nature of its operations.  

a) Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance. 

b) Material developments in Human Resource / Industrial Relations Front including 

 number of people employed. 

 

3. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment: Financial Statements of the Company have been 

prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards as prescribed. 

 

1. Corporate Governance Report – Pursuant to Regulation 15 of SEBI LODR Regulations 

2015, Company has been exempted from providing disclosures under this Clause. 

 

2. Declaration signed by the CEO stating that the members of Board of Directors and 

senior management personnel have affirmed compliances with code of conduct of 

Board of Directors and Senior Management: - Pursuant to Regulation 15 of SEBI LODR 

Regulations 2015, Company has been exempted from providing disclosures under this 

Clause. 

 

3. Compliance Certificate from either the Auditors or Practicing Company Secretaries 

regarding compliances of conditions of Corporate Governance shall be annexed with 

the Director’s Board: Pursuant to Regulation 15 of SEBI LODR Regulations 2015, 

Company has been exempted from providing disclosures under this Clause. 

 

4. Disclosures with respect to Demat Suspense Account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account 

a) Aggregate Number of Shareholders and the outstanding Shares in the Suspense 

account lying at the beginning of the year – Nil 

b) Number of Shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of Shares from 

Suspense Account during the year - Nil 

c) Number of Shareholders to whom shares were transferred from Suspense Account 

during the year - Nil 

d) Aggregate number of shareholders and their outstanding shares in the Suspense 

Account lying at the end of the year - Nil 

e) That the voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of 

such Share claims the Shares- NA 
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5. Shareholder Information:  

 

a) 34th Annual General 

Meeting 

: 4th September, 2017  

at 11:00 A.M. 

 

Registered Office: 

No. 8, The Icon, 5th Floor,  

80 Feet Main Road, HAL III Stage,  

Indiranagar, Bangalore-560075 

 

 

b) Financial Calendar : Financial Year April 1 to March 31 

   Adoption of results 

   (a) For the Quarter ended June 30, 2017             

– Second week of August 2017 

   (b) For the Quarter ended September 30, 

2017 – Second week of November 2017 

   (c) For the Quarter ended December 31, 

2017 – Second week of February 2018 

   (d) For the Quarter ended March 31, 2018 –
before end of May, 2018 (Audited 

Financial Results) 

   Annual General Meeting – in or before Last 

Week of September 

c) Book Closure Date : 29/08/2017 to 04/09/2017 

(both days inclusive) 

    

d) Listing on Stock Exchanges : National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

(NSE) 

Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla Complex, 

Bandra (E), Mumbai 400051 

 

   The Calcutta Stock Exchange Association 

Limited (CSE) 

7, Lyons Range, Kolkata 700001 

 

   The Annual listing fee for the year 2016-17 

has been paid to the stock exchanges. 
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e) Stock Code : 

 

NSE - SUBCAPCITY 

 

    

f) Registrar & Transfer 

Agents 

: Niche Technologies Private Limited 

D-511, Bagree Market, 71, B.R.B.Basu Road, 

Kolkata – 700001 

Phone:  033 – 22357270 / 7271 / 3070;  

Fax: 033 – 2215 6823 

E-mail : nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 

 

g) Share Transfer System : The share transfers are being affected 

physically by the Company’s share transfer 
agents, M/s Niche Technologies Pvt. Limited, 

Kolkata. 

    

h) Dematerialisation of 

Shares 

: The shareholders of the company are free to 

dematerialize their shares and keep them in 

Dematerialized form with depository 

participant. 

 

Company’s ISIN No is ‘INE203F01016’. 

i) Liquidity of Shares : 

 

Not traded since long time on the above said 

Stock Exchanges and company is making 

efforts to bring the shares of the Company 

under regular trading on NSE as briefed 

above. 

 

j)  Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March 2017 

 CATEGORY No. of Shares 

held 

% age of 

shareholding 

A PROMOTER’S HOLDING:   

1. Promoters 

 - Indian Promoters 

 - Foreign Promoters 

 

31,34,840 

Nil 

 

86.27* 

Nil 

2. Persons acting in Concert  Nil Nil 

B

. 

NON-PROMOTERS HOLDING   

3. Institutional Investors Nil Nil 

a. Mutual Funds Nil Nil 

b. Banks, Financial Institutions, 

Insurance Companies (Central/ State 

Govt. Institutions / Non-government 

Institutions) 

Nil Nil 

c. FIIs Nil Nil 
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4. OTHERS Nil Nil 

a. Private Corporate Bodies Nil Nil 

b. Indian Public 4,99,120 13.73 

c. NRIs / OCBs Nil Nil 

d. Employees Nil Nil 

d. Clearing Members Nil Nil 

 TOTAL 36,33,960 100.00 

 

 

*The Company could not bring down promoters’ stake from 86.27% to 75% as per SEBI 
Regulations as the Company awaits the advice/revocation of NSE in view of the fact that the 

trading of  shares of the Company are under suspension since 2000.. 

 

k) ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE 

 

The Shareholders may address their communication / suggestion / 

grievances / other queries to 

 

Mr. S. Nakkiran, AGM & CS 

International Constructions Limited 

No. 8, The Icon, 5th Floor,  

80 Feet Main Road, HAL III Stage,  

Indiranagar, Bangalore-560075 

 

Phone: 080 – 49151700; Fax: 080 – 49151701 

 

9. CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

The Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, as adopted by the Board of Directors is a comprehensive 

code applicable to all Directors, Executive as well as Non-executive and also members of Senior 

Management.  

 

  

 

By Order of the Board 

For International Constructions Limited 

Place: Bangalore  

Date:  12.05.2017 

 

 

   Sd/-xxx 

Anil Kumar Sethi 

Chairman & Managing Dierctor 

(DIN NO: 00035800)  
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Annexure 5 to Boards Report 

Form No. MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 

 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS 

 

 

 

i) 

CIN: 

 

L45309KA1983PLC038816 

Foreign Company Registration 

Number/GLN 

 

Nil 

Registration Date [DDMMYY] 

 

01/08/1983 

 

ii)  

Category of the Company  

[Pl. tick] 
Public Company     

Private Company  

iii) Sub Category of the Company 

[ Please tick whichever are 

applicable] 

 

1.  Government Company                 

2.  Small Company                           

3.  One Person Company                 

4.  Subsidiary of Foreign Company    

5.  NBFC   

6. Guarantee Company   

7.  Limited by shares   

8.  Unlimited Company   

9.  Company having share capital  

10. Company not having share capital 

 

 

11. Company Registered under Section 8  
 

 

 

iv) 

Whether shares listed on recognized 

Stock Exchange(s)  

 

 

If yes, details of stock exchanges where 

shares are listed 

 

 

 

      

  Yes  

 

SN Stock Exchange Name 

1  National Stock of India 

Limited 

2 The Calcutta Stock 

Exchange Association 

Limited 
Vi)  NAME AND REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY: 

Company Name INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

 



 

International constructions limited 
CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816 

 

ICL Boaƌd͛s ‘epoƌt  38 

 

 

Address 

NO.8, ‘THE ICON’, 5TH FLOOR, 80FT MAIN 
ROAD, INDIRANAGAR, HAL  3RD STAGE 

Town / City     BANGALORE 

State    
KARNATAKA 

Pin Code: 560075 

Country Name   :                           
INDIA 

Telephone     (With STD         Area Code       

Number) 

- 

Fax Number   : 

 

- 

Email Address  sindhukeshavan@addgroup.co.in 

Website  - 

Name of the Police Station having 

jurisdiction where the registered office is 

situated 

JEEVAN BHEEMA NAGAR POLICE 

STATION 

Address for correspondence, if different 

from address of registered office: 

 

NA 

Vii) Name and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA):- Full address and contact details to 

be given. 

 Registrar & Transfer Agents ( RTA ):- NICHE TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

 
 Address D-511, Bagree Market, 71, B.R.B.Basu Road, 

  Town / City     KOLKATA 

 
State    

WEST BENGAL 

 Pin Code: 700001 

 Telephone     (With STD         Area Code       

Number) 

033 – 22357270 / 7271 / 3070 

 Fax Number   : 033 – 2215 6823 

 Email Address  nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com  

   

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities 

contributing 10 %   or   more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated) 

  

SN Name and Description of main products / 

services 

NIC Code of the 

Product/service 

%  to total turnover of the 

company 

1 Job Work Receipts 99722110 11.47%  

 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

 

 

mailto:nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
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Sl. 

No 
Name of the company CIN/GLN 

Holding/ Subsidiary / 

Associate 

1 ADD REALTY LIMITED U70101KA2007PLC042211 SUBSIDIARY  

COMPANY 

2 SANMATI POWER 

COMPANY PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

U40101KA2001PTC028939 ASSOCIATE 

COMPANY 

3 SPM ENGINEERS LIMITED L29120WB1984PLC066611 ASSOCIATE 

COMPANY 

4 SURAKSHA INSURANCE 

BROKERS PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

U67190WB2003PTC095855 ASSOCIATE 

COMPANY 

5 DELHI WASTE 

MANAGEMENT LIMITED 

U74999DL2005PLC131954 ASSOCIATE 

COMPANY 

6 MEENA INTEGRATED 

TEXTILE INFRA LTD. 

U45203TZ2008PLC017356 

 

SUBSIDIARY  

COMPANY 

7 
ADD INDUSTRIAL PARK 

(TAMIL NADU) LIMITED 
U45209TZ2007PLC017365 

SUBSIDIARY  

COMPANY 

8  ADD ECO-ENVIRO LIMITED U55101KA2004PLC034379 
SUBSIDIARY  

COMPANY 

9  
ADD ELCINA ELECTRONICS 

PVT LTD 
U31401KA2015PTC080857 

SUBSIDIARY  

COMPANY 
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

 
Category 

of 

Sharehold

ers 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 

year[As on 1-April-2016] 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 

year[As on 31-March-2017] 

% 

Change 

during 

the 

year      
  Demat Physica

l 

Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

Demat Physi

cal 

Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

A.  

Promoters 

    

 

  

  

(1) Indian          

a)Individua

l/ HUF 

2621140 0 2621140 72.13 2621140 0 2621140  72.13 0 

b) Central 

Govt 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

c) State 

Govt(s) 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

d) Bodies 

Corp. 

513700 Nil 513700  14.14  513700 Nil 513700  14.14  

0 

e) Banks / FI 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

f) Any other 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

Total 

shareholdin

g of 

Promoter 

(A) 

3134840 Nil 3134840 86.27 3134840 Nil 3134840 86.27 0 

B. Public 

Shareholdin

g Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

1. Institu-

tions Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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a) Mutual 

Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

b) Banks / 

FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

c) Central 

Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

d) State 

Govt(s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

e) Venture 

Capital 

Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

f) Insurance 

Companies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

g) FIIs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 h) Foreign 

Venture 

Capital 

Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

i) Others 

(specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Sub-total 

(B)(1):- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

2. Non-

Institution          

a) Bodies 

Corp. 435560 500 436060 12.00 435560 500 436060 12.00 Nil 

i) Indian Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

ii) 

Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

b) 

Individual

s          

i) 

Individual 

shareholde

rs holding 

nominal 
20700 42360 63060 1.74 20700 42360 63060 1.74  Nil 
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share 

capital 

upto Rs. 1 

lakh 

ii) 

Individual 

shareholde

rs holding 

nominal 

share 

capital in 

excess of 

Rs 1 lakh Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

c) Others 

(specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Non 

Resident 

Indians Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Overseas 

Corporate 

Bodies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Foreign 

Nationals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Clearing 

Members Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Trusts Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Foreign 

Bodies - D 

R Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Sub-total 

(B)(2):- 456260 42860 499120 13.74 456260 42860 499120 13.74 Nil 

Total 

Public 

Shareholdi

ng 

(B)=(B)(1)

+ (B)(2) 456260  42860 499120 13.74 456260 42860 499120 13.74 Nil 

C. Shares 

held by 

Custodian 
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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for GDRs 

& ADRs 

Grand 

Total 

(A+B+C) 

3633960 Nil 3633960 100 3633960 Nil 3633960 100 0 

 

B) Shareholding of Promoters- 

SN Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the year 

(01.04.2016) 

Shareholding at the end of the year 

(31.03.2017) 

% 

change 

in share 

holding 

during 

the year 

  

  No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

%of Shares 

Pledged / 

encumbered 

to total shares 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

%of Shares 

Pledged / 

encumbered 

to total 

shares 

 

1 

Zoom 

Industrial 

Services Ltd 513700 14.14 Nil 513700 14.14 Nil Nil 

 Anil Kumar 

Sethi 

       

2 753040 20.72 Nil 753040 20.72 Nil Nil 

3 Anil Kumar 

Sethi (HUF) 30000 0.83 Nil 30000 0.83 Nil Nil 

4 Deepak Sethi  887100 24.41 Nil 887100 24.41 Nil Nil 

5 Priti Devi 

Sethi 951000 26.17 Nil 951000 26.17 Nil Nil 

  

 

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) –  No Change 

SN Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 

year 

Shareholding at the end of the year % change 

in share 

holding 

during the 

year 

  

  No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

%of Shares 

Pledged / 

encumbered 

to total shares 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 

the 

company 

%of Shares 

Pledged / 

encumbered 

to total 

shares 

 

 

 D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:  

      (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 
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SN For Each of the Top 10 

Shareholders 

Shareholding at the 

beginning 

of the year 

Cumulative 

Shareholding during 

the 

year 

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the 

company 

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the 

company 

 At the beginning of the year     

1. M/s. Technomechanical Services 

Limited 

427460 11.76 427460 11.76 

2. M/s. Octal Credit Capital Limited  6900 0.18 6900 0.18 

3. Mr.Suresh Kumar Jalan 6000 0.17 6000 0.17 

4. Mr. Sunil Kumar Bharjatya 5000 0.14 5000 0.14 

5. Mr. Keshri Singh Kochar 4100 0.11 4100 0.11 

 6. Seema Agarwalla 4000 0.11 4000 0.11 

 7. Amar Chand Bakliwal (HUF) 2000 0.05 2000 0.05 

 8. Babita Jain 2000 0.05 2000 0.05 

 9. Bhikam Chand Lahoti 2000 0.05 2000 0.05 

 10. Mahaveer Prasad Verma 2000 0.05 2000 0.05 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Shareholding during the year 

specifying the reasons for increase / 

decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ 

sweat equity etc): 

 

    No Changes in the Shareholding 

  

 At the end of the year     

 1. M/s. Technomechanical 

Services Limited  

427460 11.76 427460 11.76 

 2. M/s. Octal Credit Capital 

Limited  

6900 0.18 6900 0.18 

 3. Mr.Suresh Kumar Jalan 6000 0.17 6000 0.17 

 4. Mr.Sunil Kumar Bharjatya 5000 0.14 5000 0.14 

 5. Mr.Keshri Singh Kochar 4100 0.11 4100 0.11 

 6. Seema Agarwalla 4000 0.11 4000 0.11 
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 7. Amar Chand Bakliwal (HUF) 2000 0.05 2000 0.05 

 8. Babita Jain 2000 0.05 2000 0.05 

 9. Bhikam Chand Lahoti 2000 0.05 2000 0.05 

 10. Mahaveer Prasad Verma 2000 0.05 2000 0.05 

 

 

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:  

SN 

Shareholding of each Directors and 

each Key Managerial Personnel 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

 Cumulative 

Shareholding during 

the 

year 

No. of shares % of 

total 

shares of 

the 

company 

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the 

company 

At the beginning of the year     

Anil Kumar Sethi 753040 20.72 753040 20.72 

Pr                   Priti Devi Sethi 951000 26.17 951000 26.17 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Shareholding during the 

year specifying the reasons for 

increase / 

  decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / 

bonus/ sweat equity etc.): 

    

At the end of the year  

Anil Kumar Sethi 753040 20.72 753040 20.72 

Pr             Priti Devi Sethi 951000 26.17 951000 26.17 

 

 

 

 

F) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for 

payment:  

  Secured 

Loans 

Unsecured 

Loans  
 Deposits  

 Total 

Indebtedness  
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excluding 

deposits 

  

Indebtedness at the beginning of 

the financial year 2016-17         

  i) Principal Amount Nil 190,116,108 Nil 190,116,108 

  ii) Interest due but not paid Nil 

                         -

    Nil 

                        -

    

  iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil 

                         -

    Nil 

                        -

    

  Total (i+ii+iii) Nil 190,116,108 Nil 190,116,108 

  

Change in Indebtedness during 

the financial year 2016-17         

  * Addition Nil 18,113,718  Nil  64,624,266 

  * Reduction Nil 72,325,670  Nil  87,107,076 

  Net Change Nil -54,211,952 Nil -22,482,810 

  

Indebtedness at the end of the 

financial year 2016-17         

  i) Principal Amount Nil 135,904,156 Nil 190,116,108 

  ii) Interest due but not paid Nil 

                        -

    Nil 

                        -

    

  iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil 

                         -

    Nil 

                        -

    

  Total (i+ii+iii) Nil 135,904,156 Nil 190,116,108 
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V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

6. Remuneration to managing director, whole-time directors and/or manager: Nil 

 

7. Remuneration to other Directors : Nil 

 

8. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than : MD/Manager/WTD 

 

 

VI.  PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:   

 

No penalties/punishment is imposed on the Company during the year and neither any Compounding of 

offences is made by the Company.  

 

  

By Order of the Board 

For International Constructions Limited 

 

 

 

Place: Bangalore 

Date:  12.05.2017           

 

 

 

             Sd/-xxx 

                         Anil Kumar Sethi  

         Chairman 

   (DIN NO: 00035800) 
 

 

 
  



Vijay Kunar Agamtal I Co.
Central Plaza,sth Floor, Room No. 5M

41, B. B. Ganguly Street, Kolkata-7oo 012
Ph. :2236-0592, N,4obile : 98310 71273

e-mail ; agarwalvk@hoimail.com
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financia[ statements of lnternationaI Constructions
Limited ("the company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting poticies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principtes generatly accepted in
lndia, inctuding the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rute 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility atso includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregutarities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting poticies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonabte and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controts, that were operating effectivety for ensuring the accuracy and compteteness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements baseo on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards ahd
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the orovisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder and the Order under Section 143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from materiaI misstatement.

An audit invotves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disctosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of materiaI misstatement of the financia[ statements, whether
due to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair
view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit atso
inctudes evatuating the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonabteness of the
accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as we[[ as evaluating the overalt presentation
of the financial statements.

Lu pruvlde aWe lrelleve tlral [lre audi[ evitlerruc we lrave ul.rLahted ls sufflulcrrt arrd dfr1f
basis for our audit opinion on the standatone financiat statements. /(r),
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us, the
aforesaid standatone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generatly
accepted in fndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,2017, its loss and its cabh
ftows for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ('the order') issued by the
Central Government of lndia in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the 'Annexure B'
a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained att the information and exptanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
standatone financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books:

c) the Batance sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Ftow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of these standalone financial statements; i

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements compty with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, as applicable;

e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquatified as on 31st
March,2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect of the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financiat reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controts, refer to our separate Report
in 'Annexure A', Our report express an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's financia[ controts over financiaI reporting.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to
us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's ReDort
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements - Refer Note 21 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts inctuding derivatives contracts fbr
which there were any materiaI foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disctosures in the financial statements as to
hotdings as we[[ as deating in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th

November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016. Based on audit procedures and retying on the
management representation we report that the disclosures are in accordance with
books of account maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the Management
- Refer Note 31.

For Vijay Kumar Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regiitration No.3201

c)

Place: Bangalore
Date: 12th l ay, 2017 Partner

Membership No. 055250



ANNEXURE'A' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under Report on Other Legal and Regutatory Requirements' section bf
our report of even date to the members of Internationa[ Constructions Limited on the standalone

financial statements for the year ended March 31 , 2017.1

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-

section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controts over financia[ reporting of Internationat
Constructions Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsibte for establishing and maintaining internat financial
controts based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria estabtished by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controts Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the Guidance Note). These responsibilities inctude the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderty and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's
poticies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliabte
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act and the Guidance Note, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controts. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with the ethical requirements and ptan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was

established and maintained and if such controts operated effectivety in atl materiat respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controts system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting inctuded obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controts system over financial
reporting.

Contd.,.2
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lvleaning of InternaI Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provirde
reasonabte assurance regarding the retiabitity of financiaI reporting and the preparation of financiat
statements for external purposcs in accordance with gerreratty accepted accounting plnciptes. A
company's internaI financiaI contro[ over financiaI reporting includes those poticies und pro.uorru,
that

'1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabte detail, accuratety and fairty
reftect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonabte assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generatty accepted accounting
principtes, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made onty in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timety detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that coutd have a materia[ effect on
the financia[ statements.

Inherent Limitations of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent timitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, inctuding
the possibitity of coltusion or improper management override of controts, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Atso, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the poticies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us, the
Company has, in a[[ material respects, an adequate internal financial controts system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controts over financial reporting were operating effectivety as
at March 31,2017' based on the internal control over financiat reporting criteria estabtished by the
Company considering the essential components of internat control stated in the Guidance Note bn
Audit of Internat Financial controts Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Place: Bangalore
Date: 12th May,2017

FoT VIJAY KUMAR AGARWAL & co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number: 320185E

(CA. V. K. Agarwal)
Partner

Membership No, 055250



ANNEXURE 'B'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the
Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of International Constructions Limited

on the financial statements for the year ended March 31,20171

1. In respect of its fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing futl particulars, inctuding quantitative
detaits and situation of the fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets were physicalty verified during the year by the Management in accordance

with the phased programme of verification adopted by the management which, in our
opinion, provides for physical verification of a[[ the fixed assets at reasonable intervals.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no materiat discrepancies wege

noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and exptanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the titte deeds of immovable properties of the
company are hetd in the name of the company.

2. The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii) of the Order is
not app[icable.

3. a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures

conducted by us, we are of the opinion that terms and conditions of loans granted by the
company to three parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') are not prejudicial to the company's interest.

b) In the case of loans granted to the parties listed in the register maintained under section
189 of the Act, the borrowers have been regutar in the payment of the interest as

stipulated. The terms of arrangements do not stiputate any repayment schedule and the
loans are repayabte on demand. According(y, paragraph 3(iii)(b) of the Order, is npt
applicabte to the Company in respect of repayment of the principat amount,

c) There are no overdue amounts in respect of the loans granted to the parties listed in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Act.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company has

comptied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans,

making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as appticabte.

5. The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unctaimed

deposits as at March 31,2017 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3(v) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

6. Reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not appticable as the Company's business activities
are not covered by the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rutes, 2014.

7. According to the information and exptanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regutar in depositing undisputed statutory dues, inctudipg
Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value Added Tax, duty
of Customs, duty of Excise, Cess and other material statutory dues appticabte to it with the

Contd.,.2

appropriate authorities.



i /.:

(b) There were no undisputed amount payabte in respect of provident Fund, Employees' State
Insurance, Sates Tax, Service Tax, Vatue Added Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Cess
and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31st March, ZO17 for a period of more than .

six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us the fottowing dues of Income-tax
which have not been deposited as at 31't March, 2017 on account of dispute:

Name of the
statute

Nature of the
dues

Period to which the
amount retates

Amount
Rs.

Forum where dispute
is pendinq

Income Tax
Act, 1961

Income Tax Assessment Year

2013-14
49,90,490t - Commissioner of

Income Tax (Appeai)

Income Tax
Act, 1961

Income Tax Assessment Year

2011-12
83,18,040t - Commissioner of

Income Tax (Appeat)

Income Tax
Act, 1961

Income Tax Assessment Year
2008-09

23,08,228/- Commissioner of
Income Tax (Appeat)

8. In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company has
not defautted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks, The Company does not have
any loans or borrowings from financial institutions or government and has not issued any
debentures.

9. The Company has not raised money by way of initiat pubtic offer or further pub(ic offer
(inctuding debt instruments) or term loans hence reporting under ctause 3(ix) of the Order is
not applicabte.

10. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company by its officers or emptoyees has been
noticed or reported during the year.

1 1. In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company has
not paid / provided managerial remuneration during the year hence reporting under ctause
3(xi) of the Order is not appticabte.

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not appticabte to it, the
provisions of Ctause 3(xii) of the Order are not appticable to the Company.

13. In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us the Company is in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where appticable, for a[[ transactions with]
the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disctosed in the
standatone financia[ statements as required by the appticabte accounting standards.

14. The Company has not made any preferential altotment or private ptacement of shares or fulty
or partty convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingty, the provisions of
Ctause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicabte to the Company.

15. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persohs
connected to its director and hence provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not appticabte
to the Company.

16. The Company is required to be registered under Section 45-l of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934,

For Vljay Kumar Agarwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Place: Bangalore
Date: 1zthMay, 2017

Firm Registfation No.3201 85E

(CA. V. K. Agarwtil)



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st ,\larch 2Oi 7

Amount in Rs

The notes are an rntegrat part of these financiat statements,

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' funds

(a) Share capitat

(b) Reserves and surptus

Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term provisions

Current liabilitie5

(a) Short-term borowr'ngs

(b) Trade payables

(c) Other current tiabitities

Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets

(b) Non-currentinvestments

(c) Long-term loans and advances

Current assets

(a) Trade receivabtes

(b) Cash and cash equivatents

(c) Short-term toans and adyances

3,63,39,600

2,76,37,U5

1 ,12,057

13 ,59 ,04 ,156
96,69,357

4,04,89,171

3,63,39,600

3,74,76,063

't ,31,495

19,O1,16,108

99,20,562

3,98,84,773

25,01.51.386

4,92,03'l

16 ,25 ,19 ,556
1,12,26,926

14,69,467

2,10,426

7,42,32,980

I )1 '1a'l

22,39,19,170

63,26,915

6,06,109

4,84,708

8,20,O7,991

summary of Significant Accounttng Poticy

Contingencies & Commitments

As per Report Attached of even date.

For Vijay Kumar Agarwal & Co

Membership No. 55250

Place: Bangatore

Date: 12th May 2017

2

21

t\\ s.-, sit-
(Priti Devi Sethi)

Director

DIN:00635846

/A
(5. Nakkiran)

Company Secretary

FCS : 2833

Director

DIN:00035800

Ptace: Bangatore

Date: 12th May 2017

Chartered Accountants

Fi(m Reg.No.320l85E

(CA. V.K. Agarwal)



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

Staternent of Profit and Loss for the yeaa ended 3lst rrtaach 2O17

Particulars Refer I For the year ended
Note No. j 3lst rrtarch ZO1T

( Amount tn Rt )

For the year ended llst
lrtarch 2015

t.

I.

t.

tv.

v[.
v l.

tx.

x

xl

xll
P

Revenue from opetations

Other income

Total Revenue (l + ll)

Expenses:

Purchase & Contract Payhents

Change in inventories of Stock in trade
:_mployee bene'f its expense
:inance co5t5

)epreciation and amortization expense

)ther expenses

fotal expenses

)roflt before exceptlonal and extraordinary items and tax (llF
v)

iceptionat items
,roflt before extraordlnary items and tax (V - Vl)
xtraordinary ltems

'rofit before tax (Vll- Vlll)

ax expense:

l) Current tax

l) Defeffed tax

l) Income tax for eadieryear

rofit (Lo6s) for the period (Xl + XIV)

nlngs per equity sharet

) Basic

:) Dituted

15

16

18

19

20

72,78,488

28,50,713

1"O1.'2\2O1

23,56,294

6,71,83,661

5,95,39,958

1,67,522

19,6,937

1,$,2A349

31,676

11,06,476

e6'10

2,85,680

1,74,02,750

43,837

43,4,231

1,95,40,950 2,21,75,49A

194,11,759) 4,73,64,460

(94,1t,759) 4,73,64,40

(94,11,759'

o,*,iru

4,73,64,460

96,57,69

14,19,335

(98,58,455)

(2.711

(2.71\

3,62,88,056

9.99
The notes are an integrat part of these financial statements.

As per Report Attached of even date.

For Vijay Kumar Atarwal & Co

/x-
(s, NAkkiran)

Company Secaetary

FCS : 2833

-Rk 
s."e*Lr

(Pritl Devi Sethi)

Director

DIN : 006358,16
,rlembeBhip No. 55250

Place: Bangalore

Date: 12th i{ay2017

(Anil

DIN : 00035600

Place: Bangalore

Date: 12th May 2017

Chartered Accountants

Fitm Reg.No.320l85 (.")

fl



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement fo. the year ended 3.lst March 2017

Particulars Refer I For the vea. ended

Note No.l 31st Lt;rch 2017

( Amount in R5

For the year ended
3 1 st 

^{arch 
20 1 6

A 
lcasH 

FLow FRO { OPEMT|NG ACT|VIT|ES:

lNet 
Profit before tax 

I

lAdjusted for: 
I

lDepreciation I

lloss/(Profit) on Sate of Investment I

lloss/(Profit) on Sate of Assets 
I

loperating 
Profit before Working Capital changes 

I

lAdjusted 
for: 

I

lTrade 
receivabtes 

I

lshort 
term Loans & advances 

I

lTrade PayabLes I

lother 
current Liabiliti"r 

I

lNet 
Cash generated/(used in) from operafing activities 

I

',,.,...1B 
lcAsH 

FLow FRoL{ tNVEsrrNG AclvtlEs:
lsate of Fixed Assets I

lsab 
of Investment 

I

lPurchase 
of Investment 

I

ll,lovement in Long term loans & advances I

lNet Cash used in Investing ActMties I

' ,,t,.., IC 
ICASH 

FLOW FROI FINANCING ACT|V|T|EST 
I

lPayment 
of Income Tax 

I

lMovement 
in Short term borrowings 

I

lMovement in Short term Loans & Advances 
It.-.1

lNet 
Cash used in Financing Activities 

I

lNet Increase/lDecrease) in cash and cash Equivalentr | ]ttl
lcash 

and Cash Equivalents ar the beginning of the year | |

lcash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year I t: I

194,11,7591

31,676

134,46,355)

(1,28,26,438)

(6,63,358)

(2,51 ,2051

6,04,398 l

4,73,64,460

43,837

(3,68,370)

4,7O,39,927

(1,52,7961

4,50,20,670

3,87,981

{17,93,6981
(1,33,36,603) 9,05,02,084

6,54,67,355

(6,21,386)

(49,00,011)

7,00,000

3,88,380

(4,52,56 ,4801

57,11,744

5,99,4s,958 (3,84,36,3s6)

(4,46,696)

(5,42,11,952)

77,75,O11

(1 ,10 ,76 ,404)
(2 ,24 ,82,8101

12,37 ,04 ,925)

(4,68 ,83 ,6371

(2,74,2821

4,84,708

2,10,426

(5 ,72 ,64 ,.t 391

(51,98,4111

56,83,121

4,84,708

As per Report Attached of even date.

For Vijay Kumar Agarwal & Co

Membership No. 55250

Ptace: Bangalore

Date: 12th May 2017

JX','.4
(S. Nakkiran)

Company Secretary

FCS i 2833

-----------------:.h 5<'t w \t"i

(Prlti Devi Sethi)

Director

DIN : 00635846

(Anil

DIN

Ptace: Bangatore

Date:12thMay2017

ehatf of
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No.320185E



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

GENEML INFOR}.iATION

The company js a tisted company with its shares listed on the stock Exchanges of Nationat stock Exchange, KoLkata Stock Exchange and
uttar Pradesh stock Exchange- lt is also a company registered with the Reserv; Bank of lndia as an NBFC. tis main busjness is execution ot
iob work contracts and investment in securities and other avenues.

SUI,ifiARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

These financiaL statements have been prepared in accordance with the generatLy accepted accounung panciptes in India under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis, These financiat statements ha; been prepared to compLy i; alL m;teriaL aspects v/ith the
accounting standards notified under section ll3 of companies Act 2013 and read witir Rule 7 of companies llccounts; Rutes 2oit 1asamended) las on date the notified accounting standards are, the companies (Accountiry standards) Rutes, 20b6, as amended] and the
other reLevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2011.

Alt assets and liabitities have been ctassified as current or non-current as per the company,s normal operating cycle and other criteria set
out in the schedule lll to lhe companies act, 2011. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for
processjng and their reatisation in cash and cash equivatents, period of 12 months is taken as a operating clcle for the purpose of current
- non current ctassification of assets and liabitities.

USE OF ESTIA,{ATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generatty accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabitities, revenues and expenses and djsct;res relating to
contingent liabiuties and assets as at the baLance sheet date and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the year. DifferJnce
between the actuat amounts and the estinates are recognized in the year in which the events become known / are materialized.

TANCIELE ASSETS & DEPRECIATION

Fixed assets are stated at their originaL cost of acquisition and subsequent improvernents thereto, includinS taxes, duties, freight and
other incidental expens€s related to acquisitjon and instaltation of the assets concerned.

Depreciation is provided on a \'Yritten down vatue method, at the rates and manner prescribed in schedute ll of the Companies Act, 20i3.

IMPAIR},{ENT OF ASSET

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed to see if lhere is any indication of impairment based on internat/externat factors. An
impairment loss i5 recognized wherever the carrying amoont of an asset exceeds jts recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
greater of the asset's net selting price and vaLue in use. In assessing vatue in us€, the estjmated future cash ftows are discounted to theil
present value at the weighted average cost of capitat after impairment, depreciation is provided on the revis€d carrying amount of the
asset over its remaining useful tife,

A previousLy recognized impairment toss is increased or decreared based on reassessment of recoverabLe amount, which is carjed out if the
change is significant llowever the carrying value after reversal is not increased beyond the carrying value that woutd have prevaiLed by
charging usuat depredatjon if there was no impairment.

E LEASES

Where the Companv ls the lessee

Fjnance leases, where substantjalty alt the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item, are transferred to the company,
are capitalized at the Lower of the fair vatle and present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the tease term and
disctosed as Leased assets. Lease payments are apportioned belween finance charges and reduction of the Lease liability based on the
impticit rate of return. Finance charges are charged to income. Lease management fees, legal cha8es and other initial ;irecl costs are
capitatized.

lf there is no reasonable certainty that the company wilt obtain the ownership by the end of the lease item, capitatized leased assets are
depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful tife of the ass€t or the Lease term.

Leases where the lessor effectiveLy retains substantiatLy alt the risk and benefits of ownership of the leased term, are ctassified as
operating Leas€s. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of profit and Los5 on a straight-ljne basis over
the tease term.

\,\
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INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

F REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probabte that the economic benefits wilt ftow to the company and the revenue can be
reLiabty measured.

Service Revenue

Revenue from services is recognized as the retated rMces are performed

Interest Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstandrng and the rate applicable.

Dividends

Revenue is recognized when the sharehotde* right to receive payment is estabtished by the baLance srreet date.

INVESTAIENTS

Long Term Investments are stated at cost. Since the market vatue of some shares shown in investment are not availabLe, Same are vatued
at cosl price for calculation of Aggregate market vatue of quoted shares. provision for diminution in the value of tong term investments |s
made onLy if, such a dectine is other than temporary nature in the opinion of the management.

INVENTORIES:

Stock.in-Trade valoed at cost or realizablevaLue whichever is lower.

Foreign Currency Transactlons

Foreign Currency transactions are recorded at the average rate of exchange prevaiung on the date of the transaction. At the vear,end. alt
monetary assets and tiabilities denominated in foreign currency are reinstated at the year-end exchange rates, Exchange differences arising
on actual payment / reatizations and year end reinstatement referred to above are adjusted in the statement of profit and Loss. Arry
exchange difference on fixed assets is charged off to Statement of profit and Loss .

EA{PLOYEE BENEFITS

Deflned Contributlon Plan

The Companys defined contribution plan is Emptoyees Provident Fund (under the provisions of the EmpLoyees' provident Funds and
Misceltaneous Provisions act, 1952). Hence, the company has no further obtigation beyond making the contributions.

Short term emplovee beneflts

AtL emptoyee benefits fatling due whoLly within twetve months of rendering the services are classified a5 short term empLoyee benefit:.
which inctLlde benefits tjke salaries, wages, shori term compenqted absences and performances incentive and are recognized as expenses
in the period in which the emptoyee renders the reLated service.
ActuariaL gains/tosses are immedjatety taken to Statement of profit & Loss and are not deferreo.

K INCOME TAX

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax, Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the lax
authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act. Deferred income taxes reftects the impact of current year timing differences
between taxabte incorne and accounting income for the year and reversat of tining differences of earlier years.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantivety enacted at the batance sheet date. Deferreo rax
assets and deferred tax liabitjties across various countries of ope|ation are not set off against each other as the company does not have a
legal right to do so. Deferred tax assets are recognized onty to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxaoLe
income wilt be available agajnst which such deferred tax assets can be reatized. In situations where the company has unabsorDed
depreciation or carry forward tax tosses, atL deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that they can be realized against future taxable profits.

At each balance sheet date the company re_assesses unrecognized deferred tax ass€ts. lt recognizes unrecognized deferred tax assets !o
the extent that it has become reasonabty certain or virtualty certain, as the case may be that sufficjent future taxable income witr De
available against which such deferred tax assels can be realized.

l'i T credit i! recogniz.d !! !n n55ct only when and to the extcnt thare js convlnclng evldetre rt*r rhe (xnrpany \ tll pay normat Income tax
durlng the sp€clfled perlod. In thc ycar in which the Minimom ALtcrnative tax (/1^AT) cfedit b€ao tes etigibte to be recognized as an asset In
accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance Note issued by the lnstitute of Chartered A..countants of In.tia, the raid drte!
is created by way of a credit to the profit and loss account and shown as i,lAT credit Entitlement. The Company reviews the same at eacn
balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entittement to the extent there is no tonger convincing evidence to
the effect that Company wilt pay normal IncomeTax during the specified period.

R"t s1.,1 r-:il



INTERNATIOI{AL CONsTRUCTIONS LIIAITED

EARNING PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calcutated by dividing the net profit or toss for the period attributabte to equity sharehotders (after deducting
preference dividends and attributabte taxes if any) by the weighted average number of equtty share5 outstanding during the period. partty
paid €quity shares (if any) are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they were entifled io pardciDate in dividends
retative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighted average numbeE of equity shar6 outstanding during the
period are adiusted for events of bonus issue; bonus etement in a rights issue to odsting shareholdeF; share sput; and conlolidation ot
shares if any.

PROVISION, CONTI}{GENT LIAEILITES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions involving sub6tantial degree of estimation In meas{irement are recognized when there js a present obljgation as a re6utt of pasl
events and it i3 probabte that there witl be an outflow of resources. Contingent tiabilities are not recognized bot are disctosed in the notes,
if any. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disaLosed in the financial statements.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents in the baLance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short term, highly tiquld investments that are readily
convertible Into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an lnsignificant risk of changes in vatue.

R"x _D< 5;\\



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS Ll/\,tlTED

SHARE CAPITAL

3a. Reconciliation of number of shares

3b, Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity Shares: The company has one class of equity shares having a par vatue of Rs.10/- per share. Each sharehotder is eligible for
one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approvat of the shareholders in the
ensuing Annual GeneraL Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of tiquidation, the equity sharehotders are
etigibte to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of alt preferentiat amounts, in proportion to their
shareholding.

3c. Shares held by holding company and subsidiary of holding company

The Company does not have any hotding company.

3d. Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

3e. There are no shares issued for consideration other than cash & shares bought back in tast 5 financial year.

Particulars
As at 3'l March 2017 As at 31 ,{arch 2016

Number Amount (Rs) Number An)ount (Rs)

lAuthorisedt-
lEquity 

Shares of Rs.10/- each

lssued

ffishares of ns.'tOl- each, futty paid

Subscribed & Paid up

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each, fulty paid

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each, fully paid pursuant to
schemes of amalgamation without payment being

received in cash.

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each issued as Bonus Shares. i

1,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,00,000

16,33,960 3,63,39,600 36,33,960 3,63,39,600

9,91 ,660

8,25,320

18,16,980

99,16,600

82,53,200

1,81,69,800

9,91 ,660

8,25,320

18,16,980

99,16,600

82,53,200

1,81,69,800

Total 36,33,960 3,63,39,600 36,33,960 3,63,39,600

Particulars
Equity Shares Equity Shares

As at 31 l{arch 2017 As at 31 st rrtarch 2016

Number Rs Number Rs

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 36,33,960 3,63,39,600 36,33,950 3,63,39,600

Shares lssued during the year

Shares bought back during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 36,33,960 3,63,39,600 36,33,960 3,63,39,600

Name of Shareholder

As at 31 i arch 20'17 As at 31 ltarch 2016

No. of Shares

held
% of Holding

No. of Shares

hetd
% of Holding

Zoom lndustrial Services Limited 5,13,700 14.14 5,'t3,700 14.14

Anil Kumar Sethi 7,53,040 20.72 7,53,040 20.72

Deepak Sethi 8,87,100 24.41 8,87,100 24.41

Priti Devi Sethi 9,51,000 26.17 9,51,000 26.17

Technomechanical Services Private Limited 4,27,460 11.76 4,27,460 11.76

i\;)h(,1'x7 \.3f. There are no unpaid calls from director E officers 
| \

R---x )c*' t'\L{ *'



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

4 RESERVES & SURPLUS

Particulars
A5 at

3 1 st A{arch 20 1 7

A5 at
3'l st 

^.tarch 

2016

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

lAmalgamation 
Reserve

lOpening 
Batance

I

lClosins Batance

t-.._
>Peclal Keserye

Opening Batance

Add : During the year

Closing Eatance

Surplus/(0eficit) in Statement of Profit & Loss

Opening batance

(+) Provision for Standard Assets

t) Transferred to SpeciaL Reserve

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year

Closing Batance

3,36,36,O77 3,36,36,O77

3,36,36,O77 3,36,36,077

96,19,490 23,72,526

72,46,964

96,19,490 96,19,490

(57 ,79,5041

19,4-38

(98,58,455)

(3,48,73,E33)

53,237

72,46,964

3,62,88,056

(1,56,18,522) (57,79,5041

I otal 2,76,37,O45 3,74,76,063

5 LONG TER}|I PROVISIONS

6 SHORT TER}.I BORROWINGS

7 TRADE PAYABLE

8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars
As at

3 I st March 201 7

As at
3'lst itarch 2016

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Provision for Standard Assets 1,12,057 1,31,495

Total 1,12,O57 1,31,495

Particulars
A5 at

31st l.tarch 2017

As at
3lst l arch 2o16

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

a) Loans repayabte on demand

From other parties:

Unsecured

b) Loans & Advances from retated parties

Unsecured

2,71,95,794

10,87,08,362

2,71,95,794

16,29 ,2O,314

I otal 13,59,04,156 19,01,'t6,108

Particulars

A5at
31st l,tarch 2017

a5 at
3'l st March 2016

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Creditors

Due to MSME

Due to Others

There are no reported Micro, Smatt and Medium Enterprises as defined in

the Micro, Smatt and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 to whom

the Company owes dues.

96,69,357 99,20,562

I otal 96,69,357 99,20,562

duor lncludlnq Provldont Fund, Tax dcductcd nt rourcc
19,19,105

2,38,24,50O

1,41,40,968

19,23,703

2,38,24,500

1,47,40,968

Pt V.
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INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

11 LONG TERrrit LOANS & ADVANCES

12 TMDE RECEIVABLES

13 CASH & BANK BALANCES

14 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Particulars
As at

31st ,{arch 2017

As at
31 ,'{arch 2016

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Unsecured considered good unless otherwise Stated

security Deposits

Batance with Govt Authorities

Advance Income Tax (Net)

1,28,000

1,10,98,926

1,28,000

61,98,915

Total 1,12,26,926 63,26,915

Particulars
As at

31st March 2017

As at
31 March 2015

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Unsecured considered good unless otherwise Stated

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are
due for payment

Others

7,67,967

7,01,500 6,06,109

Total 14,69,467 6,06,'t09

Particulars
As at

3lst March 2017

As at
31 ,rtarch 2016

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Cash and Cash equivatents

Cash on hand

Bank Batances

In Current Account

58

2,10,368

98,252

3,86,456

Total 2,1O,426 4,84,708

Particulars
As at

3 I st ,{arch 20 1 7

As at
31 March 2016

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated:

Loans and advances to related parties (Refer note l4a betow)

Other Loans and Advances:

Unsecured considered good

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind

2,46,44,481

2,0't,78,499

2,94,10,OO0

3,24,19,492

2,01,78,499

2,94,10,@0

Total 7,42,32,980 8,20,07,991

14a. Debts due under the same Management

Particulars
As at

Ilrt ,rlirch 3017

As at

31 l rreh ?016

Amount (Rr) Amouhr (Rs)

2,00,16,404

1,24,03,088

Loans and advances to related parties:

ADD Reatty Limited

l,leena Homes Limited

1,49,5O,0@

96,94,481

@/-'/
:(^T

[-qN totat 2,46,44,481 3,24,19,492

\
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INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

15 REVENUE FROM OPEMTIONS

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March 20'l 7

For the year ended
3lst March 2O16

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Job Work Receipts

Interest Received

Profit on sate of investments

8,3s,000

29,97,133

34,46,355

4,11,700

19,44,594

Total 72,78,488 23,56,294

16 OTHER INCO/'IE

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March 2017

For the year ended
31st March 2016

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Profit on Sate of Assets

Interest on Income Tax Refund

Arbitration Award received

Consuttancy Charges

-f 11

28,50,000

3,68,370

15,294

6,68,00,000

Total 28,50,713 6,71,83,664

17 Purchase & contract payments

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March 201 7

For the year ended
3'l st March 2016

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Labour charges 1,67,522 96,000

Total 1 ,67,522 96,O00

-rP-'{k)

k
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V
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INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

18 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March 2017

For the year ended

31st l,larch 2016

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Sataries, Wages and Bonus

Staff Wetfare Expenses

18,98,374

8,563

2,14,680

72,000

Total 19 ,06,937 2,86,680

20

19 FINANCE COSTS

20a PAYMENTS TO AUDITORS

Particulars
For the year ended

3'1st March 2017

For the year ended

3lst March 2016

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Interest on short term borrowings

Interest on detayed payment of taxes

1 ,61 ,05,607

2,22,742

1 ,62,49,185

11,53,565

Total 1,63,28,349 1,74,02,750

OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March 2017

For the year ended

31st March 2016

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

& Professional Charses

Rates & Taxes

ravetting & Conveyance

Business Promotion ExDenses

Payments to Auditors (Refer note 20a betow)

lAdvertisement 
Expenses

lBank 
Charges

Demat Charges

Listing Fees & Depository Charges

Miscettaneous Expenses

Tender Expenses

Communication Expenses

Vehicte Running & Maintenance Expenses

Prior Period Expenses

sundry balances written off

1,08,000

13,872

47,339

90,647

1,03,485

97,593

,,yu

5,29,398

6,380

30,000

67,611
't 0,305

33,17,402

17 ,716

67 ,0-68

1,33,151

82,570

2,511

77 AAA

1 ,23,796

21 ,9_69

2,009

1,62,2-19

3,88,380

Total 11 ,06,47 6 43,46,231

Payments to auditor as

Statutory Audit Fee

Certification Charges

For the year ended

31st March 2017

For the year ended

31st March 2016

Amount (Rs)

86,250

17 ,235

85,875

47 ,?76

Amount

R. Total 1,03,485 1,33,151

k,F-h S,.*' ta\t., V



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LTAAITED

21 CONTINGENTLIABILITIES

22 EARNING PER SHARE

23 FOREIGN CURRENCY EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Partlculars
For the year ended

31st March 2017

For the year ended

3lst March 2016

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Foreign Currency lncome

Foreign Currency Expenses

Total

24 The disctosures required under Accounting Standard 15 "Emptoyee Benefits" Notified in the Companies (accounting

Standards) Rutes 2006, are given betow:

i. Emptoyers Contribution to Provident Fund (charged off for the year): Rs. NtL (P.Y. : NIL)

ii, None of the employee: n: on 31tt Mnrch ?017 eligihl|. fnr cmplnycnr rnmpFnrntion, hcncf provirion for the rtmc hti not
hFFn ma.lP rlrrring thP yFar

Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors are subject to confirmation of balances.

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March 2017

For the year ended

31st March 2016

Amount (Rs) Amount {Rs}

l(i) 
ContinSent Liabilities

l(a) Corporate Guarantee given for Subsidiary Company

lCorporate 
Guarantee given to Punjab Nationat Bank for financiat assistance

lsanctioned to ADD Technologies (lndia) Ltd as per term of sanction

I

lb) 
Disputed tax demands for Asst. Year 2009-'10 for which the company has

lpreferred Appeat

lc) Disputed tax demands for Asst. Year 2011-12 for which the company has

lpreferred Appeat
I

ld) 
Disputed tax demands for Asst. Year 2008-09 for which the company has

lpreferred Appeat

e) Disputed tax demands for Asst. Year 2013-14 for which the company has
preferred Appeat

(f) 8,80,945 equity shares of SPML Infra Limited have been ptedged inl
favour of lFCl Limited (Previous year : lFCl Limited) against the loan takenl
by SPML Infra Limited as per terms of sanction. I

(ii) Commitments I

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capitat
account and not provided for 

I

(b) Uncatted tiability on shares and other investments partty paid 
I

(c) Other commitments (specify nature)

10,00,00,000

9,02,410

55,21 ,269

23,08,228

69,08,974

40,00,00,000

'10,00,00,000

9,O2,410

55,21,269

23,08,228

69,08,974

40,00,00,000

5 t,56,40,881 51,56,40,881

Total 51,56,40,881 51,56,40,881

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March 2017

For the year ended

31st March 2016

Amount (R5) Amount (Rs)

Net profit avaitabte for Equity Sharehotders after Prior Period, Extra

ordinary item and Taxes
(98,s8,45s) 3,62,88,056

Weighted Average number of Equity shares 36,33,960 36,33,960

Basic and Dituted Earnings Per Share after Prior Period, Extra ordinary item
and Taxes

(2.71) 9.99

R;n 5."' s-\



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS Ll/t/ttTED

MISCELLANEOUS NOTES

26 Segment Information :

The Company has 2 Business Segments namety, Job Contract execution & Consultancy and Investing & financing Activities, for
which segment information (as per Accounting Standard 17 ) is given below :

In tu.

51. No Particulars

2016 - 17

Job Contract

Execution/

Consultancy

Investing /
Financing

Unallocated Total

'| Revenue

Segment Revenue 36,85,000 u,43,488 713 1,01,29,201

2 Resultt

Segments Results
35,17,478 11,17,74,653) (11,54,584) (94,11,759)Net Profit ( Loss )

3 Other lnformation

Segment Assets 13,21,467 18,71,64,037 6,16,65,882 25,01,51,386

Segment Liabitities 94,76,457 15,06,45 ,124 9,00,29,805 25,01,51,386

27 LeasingArrangements

Finance lease:

The Company does not have any item covered under finance tease which needs disclosure as per Accounting Standard 19 -
"Accounting for Leases"

Operatin{ Lease:

The Company does not have any item covered under Operation tease which needs disctosure as per Accounting Standard .19

"Accounting for Leases"

28 There are no reported foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise, hence the
disclosure of the same is not made.

29 CIF vatue of imports NIL (PY NIL)

30

The details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) hetd and transacted during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 3oth December, 2016
as Orovided in the Tabte below:-

of cash and cash

Particulars
As at

31 tAarch 2017
As at

31 A4arch 2016

Arnount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

Cash

With Bank - on Current Account

58

2,10,368

98,252

3,86,456

Total 2,10,426 4,84,7O8

Particulars 5BN!
Other denomination

notes
Total

Closing cash in hand as on 08-11.2016 2,50,000 1,042 2,5't,04?.
(+) Permitted receipts

) Permitted payments

(-) Amount deposited in Banks 2,50,000 2,50,000

C.!g!lng cash In hlnd as on 30-12-2016 1,O42 1,O42

v"
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INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIIIITED

The amount5 and disctosures inctuded in the financiat statements of the previous year have been reclassified to conform to the requirements of
Schedule lll of ComDanies Act 2013.

34 Information as required in terms of Paragraph 9BB of Non Banking Financiat Companies Prudentiat Norms ( Reserve Bank ) Directors, '1998 has

been given in Annexure - l.

As per Report Attached of even date

For Vijay Kumar Agarwal e Co For and on\behatf of e board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No.320185E

A./ -u1\
(5. Nakkiran)

Company Secretary

FCS : 2833

Director

DIN : 00035800

fi-oq s.* r-h^r
(Priti Devi Sethl)

Director

DIN : 00635846

(cA. v
Partner

Membership No. 55250

Ptace: Bangatore

Date: 12thMay2017

Ptace: Bangalore

Date: 12thiay2017
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ANNEXURE - | : Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking
Financial Company as on 31st A,larch, 2017

(as required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Fjnanciat (Non-Deposjt Accepting or HoLding)

Companies prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2OOZ)

INTERNATIONAL CONsTRUCTtONS LIMITED

Liabilities side :

'1. Loans and advances availed by the NBFCS inclusive of

interest accrued thereon but not paid :

(a) Debentures: Secured

Unsecured

(other than fa[ing within

the meaning of pubtic deposits.)

Deferred Credits

Term Loans

Inter-corporate Loans and Borrowing

Pubtic Deposits'

Other Loans (specify nature)

' Ptease see Note 1 at the end of Format.

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

13,59 ,04,156
NIL

NIL

Assets side :

2. Break-up of Loans and Advances inchding bills

recelvables lother than those included in (4) belowl :

(a) Secured

(b) Unsecured

3. Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and

other assets counting towards AFC activities,

(i) Lease assets including lease rentars unoer

sundry debtors :

(a) Financiat Lease

(b) Operating Lease

(ii) Stock on hire inctuding hire charges under

sundry debtors :

(a) Assets on hire

(b) Repossessed Assets

(iii) Other toans counting towards AFC activities
(a) Loans where assets have been

repossesseo

(b) Loans other than (a) above .

t
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Amount

Break.up of Invgtments : Inventoai€s ( Stock ln Trade )
Curlent lnvestments : Inventorle (Stock in Trade )
l. Quoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Units ofMutuat Funds

(iv) Govemment Securities

(v) Others (Ptease specjfy)

2. UnQuoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Units of Mutuat Funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others (Ptease specify)

Long Term Investments :

l. Quoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference
1,42,22,443

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Units of Mutuat Funds

(lv) Government Securities

(v) Others (Ptease specify)

UnQuoted i

(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference
14,82,97,113

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Units of Mutuat Funds

(iv) Govemment Securities

(v) others (Ptease specify)

ni\ '\k \\/">.
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5. Borrowe. group-wise clasiificatlon of assets financed as ln (2) and (3) above :

1. Related Parties "
(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies in the same group

(c) Other retated parties

2. Other than retated parties

Total :

2,46,44,481 2,46,44,481

6. Investor group-wise classificatlon of all lnvestments (current and long term) tn shares and recurities (both quoted and
unquoted) :

Please see note 3 at the end of Format.

,{arket Value/Break up

ot

Falr Value or MV
'1. Retated Parties "

(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies in the same group

(c) Other retated parties

2. Other than retated parties

Total :

1O,39,78,391

10,06,95,817

10,39 ,78,391

4,91,'t2,568

" As per Accounting Standard of lCAl (please see Note 3 at the end of forrnat)

Gross Non-Performing Assets

(a) Retated parties

(b) Other than retated parties

Net Non-Performing Assets

(a) Retated parties

(b) Other than retated parties
Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Notes : -

. As defined in Paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of public

Provisioning norms shatt be appticabte as prescribed in the Non-Banking Financiat (Non-Deposit Accepting
Lding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007.

3. Att Accounting Standards and cuidance Notes issued by lcAl are appticable inctuding for vatuation
Snts and other assets as a{so assets acquired in satisfaction of debt, However market value in resDect
investments and break up/fair vatue/NAv in respect of unquoted investments shoutd be disclos

of whether they are ctassified as long term or cuffent in column (4) above.

-\<v\ s>il
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    Central Plaza, 5th Floor, Room No. 5M 

41, B. B. Ganguly Street, Kolkata-700 012 
Ph. : 2236-0592, Mobile : 98310 71273 

e-mail : agarwalvk@hotmail.com 

Vijay Kumar Agarwal & Co. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of International Constructions Limited 

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of INTERNATIONAL 

CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”)and its 

subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”)its 

associates and  jointly controlled entities , comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st 

March, 2017, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 

for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”). 

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated 

financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred 

to as “the Act”)that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated 

financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its Associates and Jointly 

controlled entities in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in 

the Group and of its associates and  jointly controlled entities are responsible for maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 

assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection 

and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that 

mailto:agarwalvk@hotmail.com
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give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 

which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by 

the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our 

audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the 

accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit 

report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 

143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 

statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 

disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 

auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 

the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of 

the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an 

opinion on whether the Holding Company has an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.  An audit also includes 

evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 

accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the 

overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other 

auditors in terms of their reports referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters paragraph 

below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated 

financial statements. 

Opinion 
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner 

so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, its associates and  jointly 

controlled entities as at 31st March, 2015, and their consolidated profit/loss and their consolidated 

cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw your attention to the following: 

To note number 1A (vi) to the consolidated financial statements, with regard to investment in M/s 

Splendor Relators Pvt Ltd & M/s Sunview Enclave Pvt Ltd (Associate Companies), the Company 

has not consolidated the financial statement of these associates for the year under review, due to the 

fact that, the respective investee companies does not disclose the Investor company (Add Realty 

Limited) as member. The management of the investor company (Add Realty Limited) has taken 

appropriate action to update the member’s register of the investee companies for their investments. 

Further the financial statement of these associates for the FY 2015-16 were not available. 

To note number 6, with regard to inability to meet the obligations with respect to agreement to sell 

the land and refund the advances received. The company has entered into settlement agreement 

with the parties to issue the preference shares in lieu of refund of advances received due to lack of 

funds with the company. 

To note number 13, with regard to pending approvals for project form local Authorities & 

Government agencies and transfer of capital work in progress to cost of land ( Fixed Assets) during 

the financial year. 

Our report is not qualified in respect of this matter. 

Other Matters 

The financial statements of subsidiaries, which reflect total assets of Rs. 5534.07 lakhs as at march 

31st 2016 and total revenue of Rs. 69.46 lakhs and net cash flow (outflow) of Rs 3.86 Lakhs for the 

year ended, have been audited by other auditor whose report have been furnished to us by the 

Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it related to the 

amounts and disclosures included in respect of this associate, and our report in terms of sub-

sections (3) and (11) of section 143 of the Act in so far as it relates to the aforesaid associate is based 
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on such unaudited financial statements. In our opinion and according to the information and 

explanations given to us by the Management, these financial statements are not material to the 

Group. 

Our opinion on the consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and 

Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of this matter with respect to our 

reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditor. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on consideration of report of the 

other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of subsidiary as 

noted in the ‘Other matter’ we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated 

financial statement; 

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the 

aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our 

examination of those books and reports of other auditors. 

c. the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the 

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 

account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statement; 

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014; 

e. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company 

as on 31st March, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the 

reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies, none of the directors is disqualified as 

on 31st March, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

 f. with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Holding company and subsidiaries and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 

separate report in “Annexure A”; and 
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g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the 

report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other financial information 

of the subsidiary and associate, as noted in the ‘Other matter’ paragraph: 

i. The group and its associates entitles has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its 

consolidated financial position, as detailed in note no 28 to the consolidated financial statement. 

ii. The group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 

were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There are no items which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Group. 

 

For Vijay Kumar Agarwal & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No.: 321085E 

 

 

SD/-xxx 

V K Agarwal 

Partner  

Membership No.:  055250 

 

Place: Bengaluru 

Date: 12.05.2017 

  



 

International constructions limited 
CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816 

 

ICL Boaƌd͛s ‘epoƌt  53 

 

 

  

    Central Plaza, 5th Floor, Room No. 5M 
41, B. B. Ganguly Street, Kolkata-700 012 

Ph. : 2236-0592, Mobile : 98310 71273 

e-mail : agarwalvk@hotmail.com 

Vijay Kumar Agarwal & Co. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Annexure - A  

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the International 

Constructions Limited (“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (‘the Holding Company and 

its subsidiaries together referred to as “the group”) as of and for the year ended 31st March 2016, 

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding Company 

and its subsidiary companies, as of that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, subsidiary Companies and its 

associates, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of 

its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and 

the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of 

mailto:agarwalvk@hotmail.com
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the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 

or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and audit evidence obtained by other auditors 

in terms of their report to in the other matter paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance 

that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 

company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of 

the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material 

effect on the financial statements. 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary Companies have, in all material respects, 

an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial 

controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2016, based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Other Matters 

Our aforesaid  reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating 

effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting so far as it relates to 

subsidiary and associate companies, which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the 

corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated  in India. 

For Vijay Kumar Agarwal & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No.: 321085E 

 

SD/-xxx 

V K Agarwal 

Partner  

Membership No.:  055250 

Place: Bengaluru 

Date: 12.05.2017 

 

  



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017

(Amount in Rs)

Particulars
Refer

Note No.

As at

31st March 2017

As at

31st March 2016

t.

1

1

2

3

il.

2

lCurrent liabilities

| (a) Short-term borrowings

| (b) Trade payables

| (c) Other current tiabitities
I

| (d) Short-term provisions

I

ASSETS

Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangibte assets

(ii) Capitalwork-in-progress

(iv) Intangibte assets

(b) Non-currentinvestments

(c) Long-term loans and advances

(d) Other non-current assets

Current assets

(b) Trade receivables

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

(d) Short-term loans and advances

(e) Other current assets

TOTAL

TOTAL

I 
EQUTTY AND LTABTLTTTES

I 
Shareholders' funds

| (a) Share capital

I tut Reserves and surptus

I

lMinoritV 
Interest

I Non-current liabilities

I tul Long-term borrowings

| (b) Deferred tax tiabitities (Net)

| (c) Other Long term tiabilities

| 101 t-ong-term provisions

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

36,339,600

440,279,379

70,720,832

-1 ,736

73,643,000

112,057

137,741 ,135

13,214,481

43,012,104

655,33 5

36,339,600

407,651 ,728

71 ,292,363

49,766,679

3,222,783

55,573,000

498,815

728,764,775

75,925,390

57,421 ,742

3.213,311

815,716,187 939,670,186

s33 559 558

500,000

195,731 ,508

1 8,830,541

4,430,163

3,349,269

59,315,147

591 ,261 ,458

19,321 ,314

140,091,086

25,503,049

7,275,364

65,688,31 5

g,og4,4o4

77,468,259

3,976,936

815.716-187 939.670.1 86

The notes are an integrat part of these financial statements.

Summary of Significant Accounting Poticy

Contingencies & Commitments

As per Report Attached of even date.

For Vijay Kumar Agarwal & Co For and on behalf of the board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No.320185E

Sd/-xxx Sd/-xxx

Sd/-xxx Sd/-xxx Anil Kumar Sethi Priti Devi Sethi

(CA. V.K. Agarwal) S NAKKIRAN Director Director

Proprietor AGM & CS DIN : 00035800 DIN : 00635846

Membership No. 55250 FCS2833

1

28

Place: Bangatore

Date: 1Zth May2017

Ptace: Bangalore

Date:1Zth May2017



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2017

The notes are an integrat part of these financial statements.

As per Report Attached of even date.

For Vijay Kumar Agarwal & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No.320185E

5d/-xx> Sd/-xxx

(CA. V.K. Agarwal) S NAKKIMN

Proprietor AGM & CS

Membership No. 55250 FCS2833

Place: Bangalore

Date: 12th May2017

For and on behatf of the board

5d/-xxx

Anil Kumar Sethi

Director

DIN :00035800

Ptace: Bangatore

Date:12th May2017

5dl-xxx

Priti Devi Sethi

Director

DIN : 00635846

Particulars
Refer

Note No.

For the year ended

31st March 2017

For the year ended

31st March 2016

t.

il.

ilt.

tv.

V.

vl.

vil.

vilt.

tx.

X

XI

xtl

I Revenue from operations

lother income

lTotal Revenue (l + ll)

I Expenses:

lPurchase & Contract Payments

lChange in inventories of Stock in trade

I Emptoyee benefits expense

I Finance costs
I

lDepreciation and amortization expense

lOther expenses

lTotal expenses

lProfit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (lll-

llv)

lExceptionaI items
lProduct Development Expenditure Written ott

lProfit before extraordinary items and tax (V - Vl)

lExtraordinary ltems
I

I

lProfit before tax (vll- vlll)
I

lTax expense:

(1 ) Current tax

(2) Mat Credit

(2) Deferred tax

(4) Reversal of MAT Credit

(3) Current tax expenses retating to prior years

Total Tax

Profit/Loss after tax but before share of Associates and

Minority Interest

Add/Less: Share in Profit/(Loss) of Associates

Adjustment for Minority Interest

Net Profit/ (Loss) for the year

Earnings per equity share:

(1) Basic

(2) Dituted

23

24

25

26

12

27

21

22

29

12,349,648

3,917,887

186,092,959

73,523,931

16,267,535 259,616,790

078,522

107,557

333,222

57,421

458,874

16

64,?02,519

12,453,246

57,132,175

35,503,493

21 ,993,823

35,463,0s0

28,03 5,596 226,748,306

(11,768,061) 32,868,494

1.346.830
(11,768,061\ 31 ,521 ,654

(11 ,7 68 ,061)

655,335

152,546

482,018

31,521,654

11,377,620

-1,246,559

2,002,252

1,426,923

1,289,899 13,560,137

(1 3,057,960)

54,969,422

1,192,525

17,961 ,517

41 ,711,025

1,561,224

43,103,987 61,233,766

1 1.86

11.86

16.85

16.85
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Particulars
Refer

Note No,

For the year ended 3 1 st

A{arch 201 7

For the year ended

31st I|{arch 2016

B

c

lcAsH FLOW FROM OPEMTTNG ACTTVTT|ES:

I xet Profit before tax

lAdjusted for:

I Depreciation

I 

Loss/ (Profit) on Sate of Assets

lLoss/profit on sate if Investment

I Finance Cost

I Interest income

lMinority interest

lProvision for Gratuity & Leave Encashment

lUnrealsed foreign exchange loss

lOperating Profit before Working Capital changes

lAdjusted for:

I Inventories
I

lDecrease/(lncrease)Trade & Othere Receivabtes

lDecrease/(lncrease) Short term toans & advances
j Decrease/(lncrease) Long term loans & advances

I Decrease/(lncrease) Others Long term toans & advances

lDecrease/(lncrease) Trade otheres Payables

I Decrease/ (lncrease) Provision

lDecrease/(lncrease) Other current Liabitities

lCash Generated from Operations

lTax Paid

lNet Cash generated/(used in) from operating activities
I

ICASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

lFinance Expenses
I

I interest Received
I

lMovement in CWIP
I

lMovement in Long term loans & advances

Purchase of fixed assets

Purchase of Investments

Sate of Fixed Assets

Sale of Investment

Net Cash used in Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROAA FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceed Long term borrowings

Proceed of Preferance 5hare CaDitaI

Proceed of securities Premium

Proceed Short term borrowings

Proceed Short term Loans & Advances

Proceeds Share Application

Payment of Tax

Payment of Income Tax for earlier years

Finance Expenses

Net Cash used in Financing Activitles

Net Increase/(Decr€ase) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Di>pu>at uf Subridiar y

Net lncrease/(Decrease) irr Cesh and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 18

(11,768,061t

57,421

(1,446,155)

16,105,607

2,105,325

1,192,52.5

31,521,654

21,993,824

(368,370)

1 2,000,000

18,915,171

(67,732)

81,040

263,348

(25, 1 98)

4,246,462

61,258,151

11,252,300

6,672,508

(17,710,9091

(6,169,253)

1,660,362

84,313,687

1,982,142

44,413,704

1,742,956

(134,026,s00)

( 1 6,027,588)

(1 57,355)

(16,379,6't4t

68,209,623 (34,1 38,568

655,335 368,368

67,554,288 33,770,200

(2, 1 05,325)

19,321,314

6,677,5-08

(55,074,459)

57,201,900

67,732

233,201,751

5,731,744

(691,794

(45,256,480

(240,233,461

428,380

26,01 5,938 (46,752,128

(49,766,679\

(91,023,6401

18,153,1_12

(65s,335)

(482,01 8)

(1 6,1 05,607)

(23,887,483

1 '19,570,000

89,570,000

(25,370,421 
.

(23,704,925.

(32,945,000'

(11,076,4_04

(18,915,121 
,

(139,880,167' 73,239,646

(46,3O9,942,

40,574,807

(7,287,687"

(5,735,1 34 7,2A2,6A2,

9,O84,4O4

3,349,269

16,367,086

9,084,404
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE,IAENT AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sT /IAARCH 201 7

1 SU,I A ARY OF SIGN|F|CANT ACCOUNTTNG pOLtCtEs

A i. Principles ofConsolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements which relate to International Constructions Limited, (the "Company") and its Subsidiaries (together
referred to as the "Group"), have been prepared in accordance with the appticabte Accounting standards notified by the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2006 (as amended), the retevant provisions of the companies Act, 2013 (,the Act'), read with the General
Circutar 08/2014 dated 04 Aprit, 2014 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and other accounting principtes generatty accepted in India
on the fottowing basis:

(a) The financiat statements of the Group have been consotidated, in terms of Accounting standard (A5) 21 .consotidated 
Financiar

Statements', on a tine'by-tine basis by adding together the book value of like items of assets, tiabitities, income and expenses, after futty
etiminating intra-group balances, intra'group transactions and any unreatized profits/tosses. The excess/shortfatt of cost to the Group of its
investments in the Subsidiary Companies over the book value of net assets therein, as on the date of investment is recognized in the financiat
statements as Goodwitt/Capital Reserve as the case may be. Goodwill arising on consotidation is tested for impairment annually.

The subsidiary companies considered in these consotidated financiat statements are as fotlows:

Name of the Company
Country of

Incorporation

Proportion of Percentage ofVoting
RiehtsOwnership Interest

3l -Mar-I7 3l-Mar- l6 3l -Mar- l7 3l -Mar- l6
L SubslU4ries

ADD Technologies India Limited India 0.00o/t 87.8301 0.009 87.83%
ADD Realtv Limited India 87.48o/( 88.48% 87.4801 88.4801
l. SutslOlartesolADDTechno|ogies

ADD Technologies (Lanka) Limited Srilanka 00l" 900/ 00/< 9001

l. Subsidiaries of ADD Realtv Limited

ADD Industrial Park (Tamil nadu) Limited India 64.41o/t 64.4101

ADD Eco Enviro Limited India 99.700/< 99.7001

Meena Integrated Textile Infra Limtied India 99.92o/o 99.92o/c

f. Sutrsidiaries of ADD Industrial Park (Tamilnadu) Limited

{DD Elcina Electronics Park Private Limited India 98.620/ol 98.29o/ol

(b) Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consists of:
1 ) The amount of equity attributable to minority at the date on which investment in a subsidiary is made.
2) The minority's share of movements in equity since the date the parent subsidiary retationship came into existence.

Minorities' interest in the net profit/toss of subsidiaries consolidated during the year has been identified and adjusted against the
income/toss in order to arrive at the net income/loss attributable to the shareholders of the Group. Their share of net assets has been
identified and presented in the Consolidated Batance Sheet separatety,

(c) The Group accounts tor its share in the change in the net assets of the associates, post-acquisition, after etiminating unreatised profit and
losses resulting from the transactions between the Group and its associates to the extent of its share, through its consotidated Statement of
Profit & Loss to the extent such change is attributable to the associate's Statement of Profit & Loss and the same is added to/deducted from
the cost of investments in the respective associate companies, Additionat losses are provided for to thp extent that the investor has incurred
obligations or made payments on behatf of the associate to satisfy obtigations of the associatc that the investor has guaranteed or to which
the Invcstor ls otherwise committed. llowever, the share of los5cs is accounted for only to the extent of the cost of investmept. SubseuuerrL
profits of such associates are not accounted for unless the accumutated losses (not accounted for bV the Group) are recouped. The difference
between the cost of investment in the associate and the share of net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in associates is identified in
the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be, and the same remains included/adjusted, as the case may be in
the carrying values of investments in associates and is disctosed separatety. Where the fusociates have subsidiaries, the consolidated
financial statements of the Associates have been used for the equity accounting.



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED & ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

- The Company has invested in M/s Splendor Relators Pvt Ltd & M/s Sunview Enctave Pvt Ltd and they are associates of the company. As

informed by the Management, the said investments do not reftect in the records of the said associate companies as per its inspection and

the Management is catling for exptanation from them to take suitabte action against them. Accordingly consolidation for the said associate

companies is not considered for the year under review.

(e) The consotidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting poticies for like transactions and are presented, to

the extent possible, in the same manner as the Company's separate financial statements.

(f) The Consotidated Financial Statements are based on the audited financial statements of subsidiaries.

(h) As per Accounting Standard 2l - Consolidated Financial Statements notified by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as

amended), read with the Generat Circutar 08/2014 dated 04 April, 2014 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and other accounting

principles generalty accepted in India, only the notes involving items which are material need to be disctosed. Materiatity for this purpose is

assessed in relation to the information contained in the consotidated financial statements. Further, additionat statutory information

disclosed in separate financial statements of the subsidiaries and/or the parent having no bearing on the true and fair view of the

consotidated financial statements is not disctosed in the consotidated financial statements.

(i) The Consotidated Financial Statements are based on the audited financial statements of subsidiaries, Associates except in the fotlowing

cases where figure have been incorporated based on unaudited financial statement certified by the Management.

Relation Name of the Company

Associate IPM Ensineers Limited

Associate iuraksha lnsurance Brokers Private Limited

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared to comply ln atl material aspects w'lth the Accountlng Standards notified by the Companies

(Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2006 (as amended), the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 ('the Act'), read with the General

Circutar 08/20'14 dated 04 Aprit, 2014 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and other accounting principtes generally accepted in

India.The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis. lnsurance claims on the ground

of prudence or uncertainty in realization, are accounted for on acceptance / actual receipt basis. The accounting poticies apptied by the

Group are consistent with those used in the previous Vear.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generatly accepted accounting principtes requires management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and tiabilities and disclosure of contingent tiabitities at the date of

the financial statements and the resutts of operations during the reporting period end. Atthough these estimates are based upon the

management's best knowtedge of current events and actions, actual results coutd differ from these estimates.

(d) The Associate Companies considered in the consotidated financial statements as foltows.

Name of the company Country ol

Incororation

Proportion of Ownership

interest

3l -Mar- l7 3l-Mar-16

Associates of the Company

janmati Power Company Limited lndia 45.57% 45.57%

SPM fneineers Limited lndia 45.f3% 45.33%

Suraksha Insurance Brokers Private Limited lndia 74.40% 74.40%

Delhi Waste Manaqement Limited lndia 46.55% 41.77y.

Associates of the Subsidiaries

Alchemv Ventures Private Limited lndia t5% 25%

Ratnatary Mega Food Park Pvt Limited lndia 31%

lotendor Reattors Private Limited - lndia 20% 20%

iunview Enctave Private Limited -
lndia 20% z0%
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D Tangible Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumutated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

subsequent expenditures related to an item of fixed asset are added to its book value only if they increase the future benefits from the
existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Items of fixed assets that have been retired from active use and are hetd for disposat are stated at the tower of their net book vatue and net
reatisabte value and are shown separatety in the financiat statements. Any expected toss is recognised immediatety in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposat of fixed assets which are carried at cost are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss,

Depreciation is provided on a straight line method, at the rates and manner prescribed in Schedute ll of the Companies Act, 2013.
E IA4PAIRA,iENT OF ASSET

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine if there is any indication of impairment thereof based on
externat/internat factors' An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverabte amount, which
represents the greater of the net selling price of assets and their'value in use'. The estimated future cash flows considered for determining
the vatue in use, are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of the time
vatue of money and the risks specific to the asset.

F LEASES

Where the Companv is the lessee

Leases where the lessor effectivety retains substantiatty att the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased assets, are classified as
operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Consotidated Statement of Profit and Loss on straight line
basis over the tease term.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probabte that the economic benefits witt ftow to the Company and the revenue can be retiabty
measured.

Service Revenue

Revenue from services is recognized as the retated services are performed lnterest Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking
into account the amount outstanding and the rate appticable.

INVESTAAENTS

Investments that are readily realizabte and intended to be hetd for not more than a year are classified as current investments. Att other
investments are ctassified as long-term investments. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an
individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost, less provision for diminution in value other than remporary.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign Currency transactions are recorded at the average rate of exchange prevaiting on the date of the transaction. At the year-end, atl
monetary assets and liabitities denominated in foreign currency are reinstated at the year-end exchange rates. Exchange differences arising
on actual payment / realizations and year end reinstatement referred to above are adjusted in the Statement of profit and Loss . Any
exchange difference on fixed assets is charged off to Statement of profit and Loss .

INCOME TAX

Tax cxpcnsc compriscs of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured a[ llte drnouill exlrecterl to be paicl to the tax authoriries
itt acculdattce wlth the Indlan Income Tax Act. Deferred income taxes retlects the rmpact ot current year timing differences between taxabte
income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of eartier years.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or sub,stantively enacted at the batance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabitities across various countries of operation are not set off against each other as the company does not have a
tegat right to do so. Deferred tax assets are recognized onty to the extent that there is reasonabte certainty that sufficient future taxable
income wi[[ be availabte against which such deferred tax assets can be reatized. In situations where the company has unabsorbed
depreciation or carry forward tax losses, atl deferred tax assets are recognized onty if there is virtuat certainty supported by convincing
evidence that they can be reatized against future taxabte profits.

G
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At each balance sheet date the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. lt recognizes unrecognized deferred tax assets to
the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be that sufficient future taxabte income witl be

avaitabte against which such deferred tax assets can be reatized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each batance sheet date. The company writes-down the carrying amount of a

deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable
income witt be avaitable against which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes

reasonably certain or virtualty certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxabte income witl be availabte.

MAT credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company wilt pay normat income tax
during the specified period. In the year in which the Minimum Atternative tax (MAT) credit becomes etigibte to be recognized as an asset in

accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is

created by way of a credit to the Statement of profit and toss and shown as MAT Credit Entittement. The Company reviews the same at each

balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of I}IAT Credit Entittement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to
the effect that Company witl pay normal Income Tax during the specified period,

EARNING PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are catcutated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity sharehotders (after deducting
preference dividends and attributable taxes if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly
paid equity shares (if any) are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they were entitted to participate in dividends

retative to a futly paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for events of bonus issue; bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders; share spliu and consolidation of shares

if any.

PROV|StON, CONTTNGENT LtABtL|TES AND CONTTNGENT ASSETS

Provisions involving substantia[ degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past

events and it is probabte that there will be an outftow of resources. Contingent tiabitities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes, if
any. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disctosed in the financiat statements.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short term, highty liquid investments that are readity

convertibte into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in vatue.
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2 SHARE CAPITAL

2a. Reconciliation of number of shares

2b. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity Shares: The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each sharehotder is etigibte for
one vote per share hetd. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approvat of the sharehotders in tne
ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of tiquidation, the equity shareholders are
etigibte to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of atl preferential amounts, in proportion to their
sharehotding.

2c. Shares held by holding company and subsidiary of holding company

The Company does not have any hotding company.

2d. Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

2e. There are no shares issued for consideration other than cash & shares bought back in tast 5 financial year.

2f. There are no unpaid ca[[s from director & officers

Particulars
As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016

Number Amount (Rs) Number Amount (Rs)

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

Shares of Rs.10/- each, futty paid

Subscribed & Paid up

lEquity Shares of Rs.10l- each, fu[[y paid

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each, fulty paid pursuant to
schemes of amatgamation without payment being]

received in cash. I

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each issued as Bonus Shares. I

10,000,000 100,000,000 10,000,000 1 00,000,000

3,633,960 36,339,600 3,633,960 36,339,600

991,660

825,320

1 ,81 6,980

9,916,600

9,253,200

1 8,1 69,800

991 ,660

825,320

1 ,8 1 6,980

9,916,600

8,253,200

1 8,1 69,800

Total 3,633,960 36,339,600 3,633,960 36,339,600

Particulars
Equitv Shares Equity Shares

As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 st March 2016

Number Rs Number Rs

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,633,960 36,339,600 3,633,960 36,339,600

ihares lssued during the year

ihares bought back during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 3,633,960 36,339,600 3,633,960 36,339,600

Name of Shareholder

As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016

No. of Shares

held
% of Holding

No. of Shares

held
% of Holding

Zoom IndustriaI Services Limited 513,700 14.14 513,700 14.14

Anit Kumar Sethi 753,040 20.72 753,040 20.72

Deepak Sethi 887,1 o0 24.41 887,100 24.41

Priti Devi Sethi 951,000 26.17 951,000 26.17

Technomechanical Services Private L'imited 427,460 11.76 427,460 11.76
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3 RESERVES & SURPLUS

Security premium credited on share issued

Less: Utilized during the year

: Deletion during the year

in Statement of Profit & Loss

Adjustment on account of change in share hotding in subsidiaries

: Adjustment on account of disposaI of Investment

(-) Provision for Standard Asets
(-) Transferred to Special Reserve

+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year

Add/(Less): Foreign Currency Transtation Reserve

2,314,216 2,314,216

2,314,216 2,314,216

2,372,526

7,246,964

5,850,711

92,704,243

39,392

30,406,658

(7,387,s321

19,4J8

43,103,987

24,394,156

(47,962,339)

61,233,766

66,142,551
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4 LONG TERA,T BORROWINGS

Particulars As at

3 1 st lilarch 20 1 7

As at
31st lr{arch 2016

I A) Secured Loans

I 
Long Term Loans - From Banks

I

I lDBl Bank - Term Loan- ( Rs.180 Lacs)

I 
lOaf Aant Term Loan secured by hypothecation of ATp machines and

lLetter of comfort of M/s. SPML infra Limited.

PNB - Term loan ( Rs.500 Lacs)

Secured by hypothecation of lmmovable properties and ATp machines.
Kotak A ahindra Bank Ltd - Vehicle Loan
Secured by hypothecation of Vehicte to Kotak Mahindra Bank.
Syndicate Bank - Term Loan ( Rs 95 Lacs)
iecured by hypothecation of 40 Units of New ATp Kiosks

Loans from retated Darties *

28,527,245

297,588

s,229,907

29,000,000

63,O54,740
Less:Amount Disclosed under the head "Short Term Borrowings,,(refer

note 8)

lDBl Bank - Term Loan- ( Rs.180 Lacs)

PNB - Term [oan ( Rs.500 Lacs)

Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd - Vehicte Loan

Syndicate Bank - Term Loan

(11 ,111,100)

(297,588)

(1,879,3721

(1 3,288,0601

49,766,679
Repayable on demand with Interest from -E p^a to f effi

5 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

6 OTHER LONG TERM LIABII ITIFS

Particulars As at
3 1 st lrlarch 201 7

As at
31st i{arch 2016

Deferred Tax Liability on account of:
Depreciation

Deferred Tax Asset on account of:
Carried torward business loss

(1,7361 6,1 08,730

1,736 6,108,730

2,885,947

2,885,947

Total 1,736 3,222,783

Pat ticulars At at
3 1 st March 201 7

As at
3lst March 2016

Advances received against sale of land:

From retdted partles

From others'

Advances received towards sate of investment

52,398,000

19,245,000

2,000,000

46,578,000.00

6,995,000.00

2,000,000.00

Total 73,643,OOO 55,573,O00
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As per the terms of the agreement to sale of [and, entered with the parties dunng the prior years, the company was
obtigated to get the approvals and required permissions from att the tocat body as wett as Authorities from the
Government' However the company was unabte to refund their advances due to lack of funds, the management has
entered into setttement agreement with the parties dated 30th ldarch 2017.

' Balances are subject to confirmation of balance from parties and reconcititaion if anv.

7 LONG TERM PROVTSIONS

Particulars As at
3 1 st *larch 201 7

As at
3 1 st lrtarch 20't 6

Provision for Standard Assets

For Provision for employee benefits:
3ratuity (refer note No 30)

112,057 131,495

125,648

241,672

Total (B) 112,057 498,81 5

8 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

- The NSIC Ltd

(Secured by Bank Gurantee)

- lDBl Bank

by hypothecation of ATp machines and Letter of comfort of M/s.

by hypothecation of lmmovabte properties and ATp machines.

-CCA,lc (Rs.150Lacs)

Bank - Term Loan ( Rs 95 Lacs)

Deferred Paynrent Credlts
- Kotak lvlahindra Bank Ltd - Vehicte Loan

Secured by hypothecation of Vehicte.

11 ,111,100

2,025,494

1,879,372

297,588

57,8t0,818
Loarrs & Advances from related parties

Unsecured

Others
108,708,362

1,836,979

110,545,341

137,741,135 22E,764,775



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

9 TRADE PAYABLE

1O OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

1 1 SHORT TERAI PROVISIONS

Particulars As at
31st lrtarch 201 7

As at
3 1 st March 201 6

Creditors

Due to lvlSME

Due to Others

lhere are no reported Micro, Sma[[ and Medium Enterprises as defined in]
:he Micro, Sma[[ and Medium Enterprises Devetopment Act, 2006 to whoml
:he Company owes dues. 

]

13,714,481 25,925,390

Total 13,214,481 25,925,390

Particulars As at
3 1 st |{arch 201 7

As at
3 1 st lv{arch 201 6

lstatutory dues including provident Fund, Tax deducted at source an(

lService Tax Payable

lEmptoyee 
Benefits payable

lGratuity Contribution Fund (refer note No 29)

Advance/Security Deposits received

Advances received against land

Advances from customer

Audit Fees Payabte

Other Expenses Payabte

Other advances

3,091, I 31

1,021,7-55

23,824,500

1 95,000

1 38,750

14,740,968

4,453,793

2,583,509

3,730,000

30,774,500

1,738,972

14,140,968

Total 43"O12,104 57,421.742

Particulars As at
31st lturch 2017

As at
3'lst ilarch 2016

For Taxation

Bonus

For Gratutiy

Earned Leave

Total
655,335

1,630,551

734,O55

2,441

846,264

655,335 3,213,311
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INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

f3 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

ATP Spares & consumables "

Expenses-Asset(ReD)

lncidental expenses during the construction period..

Consuttancy & ProfessionaI Charges

Printing & Stationery

Site Office Expenses

Site Development Expenses

Repair & Maintenance

Capitat Gain & Interest during pre acquisition period

169,695,221

12,270,743

228,206

4,311,706

6,513,432

48,823

231,279

205,914

292,282

998,1 08

655,425

1 5,988

18,179,'t23

106,200

992,830

97,045

19,860,370

486,097

282,655

531,053

9,551

54,592

3,772,185

53,234

1,623,9_21

i.582,s221

432,278

1,961,889
15,927,543

999,604

432,278

1,961 ,889
15,927,543

999,604

169,695,221

12,270,743

278,206

4,311,706

6,513,432

48,823

231,279

205,914

292,282

998, 1 08

655,425

1 5,988

18,179,123

106,200

992,830

97,045

19,860,370

486,097

282,655

531,0s3

9,551

54,592

3,772,195

53,234

1,623,921

19,321,314 260,254,775

Less: Transferred to Fixed Assets 240,933,461

19,321,314 19,321,314

Note : ATP Spares are used for Assembly of ATP Kiosk



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTTONS LIMITED

t. The Subsidiary company was in process of buitding an integrated township calted ADD Eco Vattey at coonoor. pending necessary approvars
from local authorities and Government agencies the project .is temporarity put on hotd.

In retation to the above project, the Company was in process of acquiring tands for its project and all the expenses directty retated to the
acquisition of land had been accounted under the head 'Capitat Work In Progress'. However considering the detayed status of project, the
management has decided to transfer the expenses directty retating to the project to the cost of land (Fixed Assets) upto 31st March 2015 and
expense incurred during the financial year has been transferred to statement of profit and [oss.

one of the subsidiary Companies (Meena Integarted Textite Infra Limited) has submitted a proposal atong with a detaited project Report to
set up a textile park'in Coimbatore has been submitted to the Ministry of Textite, Government of India by the compnay 10.01.201a and
approvaI is awaited.

In relation to the above project, the company is in the process of acquiring lands for its project and alt the expenses directty retated to the
acquisition of land had been accounted under the head ' capitat work in progress'. However considering the detayed status of project, the
management is evatiating the feasibitity of the project. Accordingty the cost of pqect incurred upto ltit March 2015 have been transferred
to cost of land (Fixed Assets) and expenses incurred during the financiat year has been transferred to statement of profit and [oss.

The Subsidiary Company ( ADD Industriat Park Tamit Nadu Private Limited) has on 5th November 2012 signed an MoU with the Government of
Tamil Nadu (GoTN) for devetopment of Integrated Textite and Industriat Park (the Project) a r"ga puik near coimbatore, Tamit Nadu on a
proposed area of 2,500 acres with an estimated investment in the park by the various current and prospective stake hotders of Industnat
Park for Rs.3'465 Cr. The said Park witt have processing zones for devetoped sites for textite and industriat units, buitt-up factories, Roaos,
training centres, residential housing, educational institutions, commerciaI and recreational facitities, Healthcare facitities etc. Subsequentty,
the company has received the order from GoTN vide letter number G.o. (Ms) No. 203 dated 26th November 2012tor the said development of
Project.

Proposals were submitted to the Govt. of lndia for establishing Etectronic Manufacturing ctuster (EMC) and Textite park during the year and
Proposal is being submitted for Mega Food Park within the above said Project. A study has atso been commissioned for establishing MSME
Clusters and the necessary approval are awaited

ln inretation to the above project, the Company is in process of acquiring tands for its Project and au. the expenses directty retated to the
acquisition of land had been accounted under the head 'Capitat Work In Progress'. However considering the detayed status of project, the
management has decided to evaluate the feasibitity of the execution of prospective project and setting of the project (as is ware as bas1s;.
Accordingly the cost of project incurred upto 31st March 2015 have been transferred to cost of tand (Fixed Assets) and expense incurred
during the financial year has been transferred to statement of profit and [oss.
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INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

15 LONG TERTA LOANS & ADVANCES

16 OTHER NON CURRENTASSETS

-receipt tying with bank as security against gurantee issued by tfrem

17 TRADE RECEIVABLES

considered good unless otherwise Stated

against purchase of LAND

Other Loans and advances:

Loan and advances

Less: Provision for doubtfut Advances

Mat Credit Entilements

Gratuity Fund with LtC Trust

Advance Income Tax (Net)

3,257,539

2,993,290

5,599,565

-4,799,565

562,699

2,544,602

6,389,565

900,000

279,000

149,751

11,501,971

1,465,046

5,1 00,300

193,240

4,960,009

2,593,509

6,593,656

Particulars As at
31st March 2017

As at
31st March 2016

Term Deposits with orginat maturity for more than 12 months"
Accrued Income On FDR

Accrued income on Asset-WBSEDCL M4C but not due

5,gg5,g2g

1,289,436

Total 7,275,364

Particulars As at
31st March 2017

As at
31st March 2016

Unsecured considered good unless otherwise Stated

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are
due for payment

Cthers

767,967

3,662,196

11,963,479

53,724,836

Total 4,430,163 65,688,31 5



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTTONS LIMITED

18 cAsH & BANK BALANCES

Particulars As at
31st March 2017

As at
31st March 2016

Cash and Cash equivatents

Cash on hand

Bank Batances

In Current Accounts

Term Deposits

Accrued Interest On FDR

185,1-71

3,164,09-g

1,501,4_07

4,105,397

9,205,928

1 ,547,036

Total 3,349,269 16,359,768

Less:Term Deposits with orginal maturity for more than 12 months*

Accrued lnterest On FDR

-5,995,929

-1,289,436

Amount Disclosed under non current assest(refer note16) -7,275,364

Total 3,349,269 9,084,404

19 SHORT TERII LOANS & ADVANCES

20 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars As at
31st March 2017

As at
31st March 2016

Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated:

Loans and advances to related parties

Other Loans and Advances:

Unsecured considered good

Staff Advances

Other Deposit

Tax Deducted at Source

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind

9,694,491

20,210,666

zg,41o,ooo

1J,094,2-05

29,616,895

92,292

41 8,385

4,836,492

29,410,000

Total 59,315,147 77,468,259

Particulars As at

31st March 201 7

As at

31st March 2016

Ctaims Receivable

Prepaid Expenses

3,158,100

818,836

Total 3,976,936



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

21 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March 2Ol 7

For the year ended

31st March 2016

I

| 

(a) Sale of Products:

I Stationary

I Information Kiosk

I otners

(b) Sale of Services:

ATP Transactions

Job Work Receipts

(c)Other operating revenues:

AMC Charges & Others

Interest Received

Profit on Sate of Investement

7,781 ,000

1,122,293

3,446,355

44,000

10,320,664

96,260

168,583,077

2,445,700

4,354,926

248,332

Total 12,349,648 186,O92,959

22 OTHER INCOME

23 Purchase & contract payments

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March 2017

For the year ended

31st March 2016

llnterest 
Income On:

| 
-Bank DeOosit

| 
-lncome Tax Refund

| -Security Deposits

llnterest Received
I

Project Consuttancy

Profit on Sale of Assets

Arbitration Award

Misce[[neous Income

Liabitities No-longer required Written back

2,9_63

983,032

2,850,000

lg,goo

1,992

881,884

1,160,615

499,169

67,708

1,800,000

2,314,455

66,800,000

Total 3.917.887 73,523,831

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March 2017

For the year ended

31st March 2016

Labour charges

Purchase - Job on Contract

ATP Manpower Outsourcing

Franchlsee Charges

ATP Maintenance

Handting Charges

Freight, Detivery & Transport charges

167,522

2,911,000

226,600

1 ,03't ,310

57,731 ,253

679,041

3,862,847

447,255

224,214

Total 3.O78.522 64,202,519



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

24 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK IN TMDE

25 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

26 FINANCE COSTS

Particulars
For the year ended

3 1st March 201 7

For the year ended

31st March 2016

Opening Stock in trade

Add:Purchases

Less: Ctosing Stock in trade

17,453,246

Total 12,453,246

Particulars
For the year ended

3 1st lrtarch 201 7

For the year ended

31st March 2016

Sataries, Wages and Bonus

Emptoyees Gratuity

Comoensated Absenses

Employees Super Annuation Fund

Employer's PF Contribution

Employer's ESl Contribution

LIC-EDLI Insurance Scheme

Nationat Pension Scheme

Staff Recruitment Expenses

Staff Welfare Expenses

4,096,858

lo,ogg

50,773,195

86,398

140,700

401,355

2,825,440

936,472

256,146

I 1 9,900

241 ,873

1,351,796

Total 4,107,557 57,132,175

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March 2017

For the year ended

31st March 2O16

Interest Paid on Term Loans

Interest on unsecured Loans

Other lnterests

Bank Charges & Commission

Interest on short term borrowings

Interest on delayed payment of taxes

16,105,607

227,615

7,059,911

6,848,880

125,975

1,743,676

18,553,679

1,172,372

Total 16,333,222 35,503,493



I NTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

27 OTHER EXPENSES

For the year ended
31st March 2017

For the year ended

31st March 2016

to Auditors (Refer note 27a betow)

,Listing Fees & Depository Charges

Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses

Water Charges

Repairs & Maintenance Charges

on Sa[e of Fixed Asset

ision for dimunition in the vatue of investement

366,830

7,501

s29,398

194,849

11,094

22,321

222,000

24,330

67,6-11

91,963

7,323,752

555, 1 43

6,089,332

47,190

61,560

7,997

359,341

226,756

32,499

92,019

46,600

32,440

346,126

1 56,599

305,370

123,796

300,250

349,861

909,1 30

892,678

709,488

2,148,492

940,992

162,219

38,270

569,966

240,138

1 2,000,000

7,886

388,380

27a PAYMENTS TO AUDITORS

Payments to auditor as
For the year ended

31st March 2017

For the year ended

31st March 2016

Statutory Audit Fee

I ax Audit tee

Certification Charges

258,735 280,615

31,450

47,276

Total 258.735 359,341



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTTONS Ltr,ilTED

28 CONTINGENTLIABILITIES

(a) Corporate Guarantee given for Subsidiary Company
ate Guarantee given to punjab National Bank for f

ance sanctioned to ADD Technotogies (lndia) Ltd as per term

) Disputed tax demands for Asst. year 2009_10 for which the
as preferred Appeal

d) Disputed tax demands for Asst. year 2011_12 for which the
has preferred Appeal

Disputed tax demands for Asst. year 200g_09 for which the
; preferred Appeal

f) Disputed tax demands for Asst. year 2013-14 for which the company
preferred Appeat

l) 8,80,945 equity shares of SpML Infra Limited have been ptedged
avour of Yes Bank Limited against the [oan taken by SpML Infra Limit

per terms of sanction.

) Service Tax under dispute

902,410

8,3 1 9,040

2,308,228

4,990,490

400,000,000

100,000,000

84,200,000

902,410

8,319,040

2,309,229

4,990,490

400,000,000

1,090,506

416,519,169 601,809,674

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executecr on caDitat
account and not provided for

(b) Uncatted tiabitity on shares and other investmen* parily paid

(c) Other commitments (specify nature)
of the company at vitapatti vittage, Kodaikanat and Jain farms,

, Bagatur were given as collateral Security tor the financial

Technologies (lndia) Limited.

assistance given by M/s punjab Nationat Bank (Rs. 10.50 Crs) and lDBl
Bank( Rs 8.50 Crs) in favour of another group Company namety ADD

416,519,168 607,1O4,917
EARNING PER SHARE

For the year ended
31st lv{arch 2017

For the year ended

31st March 2016
Net profit avaitabte for Equity Sharehotders after prior R"riod, e"tra
ordinary item and Taxes

Weighted Average number of
Basic and Dituted Earni'gs p.r. 

S

item and Taxes



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUcTIoNS LI,'AITED

30 Employee Benefits:

The disctosures required under Accounting Standard 15 "Emptoyee Benefits" Notified in the Companies (accounting
Standards) Rutes 2006, are given betow:

a) Emptoyer's contribution to provident Fund (charged off for the year): nit ( p.y . 2g,25,440/ - )

b) The Company has a defined benefit gratuity ptan. Every emptoyee who has compteted five years or more ot service is
entitled to Gratuity on terms not less favorabte than the provisions of The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1glz. The scheme is
unfunded' In the current year Rs' nit (Previous year Rs. 86,398/-) has been debited to the statement of profit &, Loss .

Notes:

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yietd on Government securities as at balance sheet date for the
estimated term of obligation.

The estimate of future satary increase considered in actuarial vatuation takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion
and other retevant factors such as suppty and demand in the emptoyment market.

Particulars As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016

llglge in Defined benefit obligation

Obtigation at the beginning of the period
2,892,003

:urrent Service Cost
307,044

Interest Cost
231,361

Actuariat (gain)/ tosses -256,7s3
Benefit paid

-220,385

Present value of the defined benefit obligation at the period ended 2,953,270

Change in Plan Asset

Cost for the year ended

Service Cost
307,044

Interest Cost
231,361

:xpecteo return on plan assets -259,564
Actuaria[ (gain)/ tosses -192,443
fotal net cost recognized as employee remuneration 86,399
Reconciliation of Benefit Obligation & planned Assets

Present vatue of defined benefit obtigation at ttre 2,953,270
Fair vatue of plan assets at the period ended 2,593,509
Net asset/ liability recognized in Balance Sheet as at 369.761
nvestment detaits of plan assets:

Assumptions: q
m

q
m

Discount Rate
8%l 87,

iatary Escatation rate
10%l 107,

Attrition rate
10%l 10%



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

31 As per the requirement of Section 22 of the MS&MED Act, 2006, the company is in the process of obtaining the detaits of
suppliers covered by the Act, however, as per avaitable information / documents with the company detaits are given
betow:

Particulars
2016-17 2rJ15-1A

The principal amount and the interest due thereon

Principat

Interest
NIL 18,575

N1L

Theamountof interest paid by ttre o@
with the amounts of the payment made to the supptier beyond the
appointed day during the year; NIL

The amount of interest due and payabte for the period of detay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
year) but without adding the interest specified under the Act:

NIL NIL

NIL

The amount of interest accrued and remffi
year

NIL

The amount of further interest remaining oue ano paya-GGven in tte-
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actualty paid to the smatt enterprise, for the purpose of disattowance as a
deductibte

NIL NIL

32 FOREIGN CURRENCY EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The disctosures required under Accounting standard 15 "Emptoyee Benefits" Notified in the companies (accounting
Standards) Rules 2006, are given below:
i. Emptoyers contribution to provident Fund (charged off for the year): Rs. NIL (p.y. : NIL)
ii' None of the emptoyees as on 31st March 2017 etigibte for emptoyees compensation, hence provision for the same has
not been made during the year.

Advances, Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors are subject to confirmation of balances.

33

34

For the year ended
31st March 2016

Capital Expenditure -

Investment -Add Technotogies Lanka Limited
7,740,607

692,225

332,629



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED
MISCELLANEOUS NOTES

35 Segment Information :

The company has 2 Business segments namely, Job contract execution & consultancy andwhich segment information (as per Accounting standard 17 ) is given betow :

Investing & financing Activities, for

36 Leasing Arrangements

Finance lease:

The company does not have any item covered under finance tease which needs disctosure as per Accounting standard 19 -"Accounting for Leases"

Operatinq Lease:

The company does not have any item covered under operation tease which needs disctosure as per Accounting standard 19 -"Accounting for Leases"

37 There are no reported foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise, hence thedisctosure of the same is not made.

CIF value of imports Rs nit(py Rs 77 ,40,607 / -l

of cash and cash

Particulars

Cash

With Bank - on Current Accounr

Total

As at
31 March2O17

As at
31 March 2016

1 85, 171

3,164,099
1,501 ,407

7,592,997

3,349,269 9,084,404

38

39

10,129,201

3,517,479 (1,154,584 (9,411,759)Net Profit ( Loss )

Segment Liabitities
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INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 
    

        

 
41 MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION 

  
Particulars 2016 - 17 2015- 16 

  
Director Salary 0 800000 

  
Membership Fees of clubs 0 106667 

  
TOTAL 0 906667 

        

 
42 

The amounts and disclosures included in the financial statements of the previous year have 
been reclassified to conform to the requirements of Revised Schedule VI. 

        

 
43 

Information as required in terms of Paragraph 9BB of Non Banking Financial Companies 
Prudential Norms ( Reserve Bank ) Directors, 1998 has been given in Annexure –  I. 

        

 
As  per Report Attached of even date 

    

        

 
For Vijay Kumar Agarwal & Co For and on behalf of the board 

 

 
Chartered Accountants 

    

 
Firm Reg.No.320185E 

    

        

 
Sd/-xxx Sd/-xxx      Sd/-xxx 

 
Sd/-xxx 

 

 
(CA. V.K. Agarwal)              S NAKKIRAN Anil Kumar Sethi 

Priti Devi 
Sethi 

 
Proprietor                            AGM & CS Director 

 
Director 

 

 
Membership No. 55250          FCS2833 DIN : 00035800 

DIN : 
00635846  

        

 
Place: Bangalore Place: Bangalore 

  

 
Date: 12th May 2017 Date: 12th May 2017 

  

        

        

        

        
 



NTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED  
(Registered Office: The ICON, No. 8, 5

th
 Floor, 80 Feet Main Road, HAL 3

rd
 Stage, Indiranagar, HAL 3

rd
 Stage, Bangalore – 560 075 

(Tele-fax: +91-080-49151700; E-mail:  info@addgroup.co.in; Website:  www.inltd.co.in) (CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816)  
 

PROXY FORM  
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Rules, 2014] 
 
Name of the member (s):  
Registered address:  
E-mail Id:  
Folio No / *Client-ID – *DPID: 
 
(*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form) 

 

I/We, being the member(s) of ______________shares of International Constructions Limited, hereby appoint: 

 

(1) Name:________________________________ Address:____________________________________________________  

 

E-mail Id:_________________________________________ Signature:____________________________or failing him;  

 

(2) Name:________________________________ Address:____________________________________________________  

 

E-mail Id:_________________________________________ Signature:____________________________or failing him;  

 

(3) Name:________________________________ Address:____________________________________________________  

 

E-mail Id:_________________________________________ Signature:______________________________________; 

 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 34

th
 Annual General Meeting of the 

Company, to be held on Monday, the 4
th

 day of September, 2017 at 11:00 AM at The ICON, No. 8, 5
th

 Floor, 80 Feet Main Road, 
HAL 3

rd
 Stage, Indiranagar, Bangalore - 560075., and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated 

below: 
  

S. No. Resolutions 

 Optional**  

For 

  

Against 

 

     

Ordinary Business       

 

1 

 

Adoption of Financial Statements (including consolidated financial statements) for 

      

the year ended March 31, 2017 

 

      

       

 

2 

 

Re-Appointment of Mr. Subhash Kumar Jain as a Director who retires by rotation at 

this Annual General Meeting 

       

3 

Appoint of M/s Maheshwari & Associates, Chartered Accountants Bangalore as 

auditors of the company in place of M/s Vijay Kumar Agarwal and Co, Chartered 

Accountants, Kolkata as Auditors for 2017-18 and fix their remuneration       

        
 

Signed this..................... day of..................2017 

  Affix   

  

Revenue 

  

      

Signature of Shareholder: ____________________ Signature of Proxy holder(s): ____________________  Stamp of   

Notes: 

 

   One Rupee   

       

        
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours 

before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.   
2. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the 

Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a 

single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.  
 

3. **This is oŶlǇ optioŶal. Please put a ͚√͛ iŶ the appƌopƌiate ĐoluŵŶ agaiŶst the ƌesolutioŶs iŶdiĐated iŶ the Boǆ. If Ǉou leaǀe the ͚Foƌ͛ oƌ ͚AgaiŶst͛ ĐoluŵŶ 
blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.  

(9) 
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INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED  
(Registered Office: The ICON, No. 8, 5

th
 Floor, 80 Feet Main Road, HAL 3

rd
 Stage, Indiranagar, HAL 3

rd
 Stage, Bangalore – 560 075 

(Tele-fax: +91-080-49151700; E-mail:  info@addgroup.co.in; Website:  www.inltd.co.in) (CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816) 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 

Registered Folio No. / 
 
* DP ID and Client ID 

 

Name of Member 
 

 

Address of Member 
 

 

Name of Proxy, if any 
 

 

No. of Shares held 

 

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic/dematerialised form. 

 

I certify that I am a registered member / proxy for the registered member of the Company. I hereby record my presence at the 
34

th
 Annual General Meeting of the Company on Monday, the 4

th
 day of September, 2017 at 11:00 AM at The ICON, No. 8, 5

th
 

Floor, 80 Feet Main Road, HAL 3
rd

 Stage, Indiranagar, Bangalore - 560075. 

 

Notes: 
 

1. Equity Shareholders are requested to bring the Attendance Slip with them when they come to the meeting and hand it 
over at the gate after signing it.   

2. Incomplete attendance slips shall not be accepted.  

3. The Equity Shareholders / proxies are advised to bring original photo identity proof for verification.  

4. Joint shareholders may obtain additional Slip at the venue of the meeting.  
 

_____________________________ 

Signature of Member / Proxy 
………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..... 

FORM FOR REGISTRATION/UPDATION OF EMAIL ADDRESS 

To 

  
The Company (for members holding shares in physical mode) / 

The Depository Participants (for members holding shares in Demat mode) 
 

Dear Sir, 
 

Sub: Registration/Updation of email address (International Constructions Limited) 

 
Please register/update my email address for the purpose of sending Annual Report and other notices/documents in electronic 
mode: 
 

Name of the Shareholder(s)  
Email Id  
Folio No. / DP Id  
Client Id  
Mobile No 

 

Date:  
Place: Signature of the Shareholder(s)**  
Notes:  
**Please ensure that the form is signed by the registered shareholder himself, along with joint shareholders, if any. 
 

  
(10) 
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Form No. MGT- 12 

         Polling Paper 

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014] 

Name of the Company: INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 

Registered Office: The ICON, No. 8, 5
th

 Floor, 80 Feet Main Road, HAL 3
rd

 Stage, Indiranagar, HAL 3
rd

 Stage,  

Bangalore –560075  

CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816 

BALLOT PAPER 

S No Particulars Details 

1. Name     of     the     first     named 

Shareholder (In Block Letters) 

 

2. Postal address  

3. Registered Folio No./  *Client  ID No. 

(*applicable to investors holding shares in 

dematerialized form) 

 

4. Class of Share Equity Shares 

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special Resolutions enumerated below by recording my assent 

or dissent to the said resolutions in the following manner: 

No. Item No. No. of Shares 

held by me 

I assent to the 

resolution 

I  dissent  from 

the resolution 

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the 

Audited Financial Statements of the Company for 

the financial year ended March 31, 2017, 

together with the reports of the Board of 

Directors and the Auditors thereon 

   

2. To appoint Mr. Subhash Kumar Jain, Director of the 

Company who retires by rotation at the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers 

himself for re-appointment. 

 

   

3. Appoint of M/s Maheshwari & Associates, 

Chartered Accountants Bangalore as auditors of 

the company in place of M/s Vijay Kumar Agarwal 

and Co, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata as 

Auditors for 2017-18 and fix their remuneration 

   

 

 

 

 

Place: 

Date:                                                                                                                                          (Signature of the shareholder*) 

 (*as per Company records) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

             (11) 

 



            INSTRUCTIONS:  

This Polling Paper is provided for the benefit of Members who do not have access to e-voting facility. A Member can opt for 

only one mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or by Polling Paper at the AGM Venue. If a Member casts votes by both 

modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and Polling Paper shall be treated as invalid.  

For detailed instructions on e-voting, please refer to the notes appended to the Notice of the AGM. 

The Scrutinizer will collate the votes downloaded from the e-voting system, votes received through Polling Paper at the AGM 

venue, to declare the final result for each of the Resolutions forming part of the Notice of the AGM. This Polling Form is 

provided for the benefit of members who do not have access to E-Voting Facility.  

The ǀote should ďe Đast eitheƌ iŶ faǀouƌ oƌ agaiŶst ďǇ puttiŶg tiĐk ;͞Ϳ ŵaƌk iŶ the ĐoluŵŶ provided for assent or dissent.  

This form should be completed and signed by the Member/Proxy Holder as per the specimen signatures registered with the 

Company/ Depository. In case of joint holding, this form should be completed and signed by the first named member. 

Unsigned, incomplete, improperly or incorrectly tick marked Polling Paper will be rejected. A Polling Paper will also be rejected 

if it is received torn, defaced or mutilated to an extent which makes it difficult for the Scrutinizer to identify either the member 

or as to whether the votes are in favour or against or if the signature cannot be verified 

The decision of Scrutinizer on the validity of the Polling Paper and any other related matter shall be final.  

The Scrutinizer will collate the votes downloaded from the remote e-voting system and votes cast through Polling Paper to 

declare the final result for each of the Resolutions enumerated above.  

The ‘esults shall ďe deĐlaƌed oŶ the ĐoŵpaŶǇ͛s ǁeďsite ǁǁǁ. www.inltd.co.in and on the website of Central Depository 

Securities limited within Two (2) days of passing of resolutions at the AGM of the company on 4th September 2017 and 

communicated to NSE Limited, where the shares of the company are listed. 
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